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ASSEMBLYMAN PATRICK J. ROMA: (Chairman) If I could have 

your attention. 

start. 

If everyone could be seated we' re about to 

This morning's Committee will be an overview of the New 

Jersey Department of Labor's Statewide Survey on Occup~tional 

Safety and Health. Following that, we will hear testimony on 

Assembly Bill :No. 23 78. · At·· this time, we would have the Pledge 

of Allegiance led by Assemblyman Scott Garrett. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT: (leads: the audience in the Pledge of 

Allegiance) 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: ·Thank you, Assemblyman. 

Roll call. 

I understand.that Assemblyman Mikulak is in the building, 

he'll be back and Assemblyman Foley is on his way. 

MR. WILLIAMS: (Committee Aide) · ·(calls roll) Assemblyman 

Foley? (no response) 

Assemblyman Petrillo? (no response) 

Assemblyman Hayden? (no response) 

Assemblyman Bodine? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: Here. 

MR. WILLIAMS: Assemblyman Garrett? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT: Yes, here.' 

MR. WILLIAMS: Assemblyman Mikulak? (no response) 

Assemblyman Roma? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Here . 

We'll start with Mene Kotsines the Legislative Liaison to 

the Department of Labor. Mene, if you could, please introduce 

your guests, while I've met them and worked with them, for the 
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benefit of the Committee and the people present .. It would be 

helpful. 

M E L P O M E N E KOT SINES: Of ~ourse~ 

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the Assembly 

Labor Committee. 

For the record, my. name is Melpomene Kot sines, I am- the 

Legislative Liaison for the New Jersey Department of Labor. To 

my left he needs no introduction is our Deputy 

Commissioner, Fred Kniesler, who is no stranger to this 

Committee. To my right is Assistant Commissioner Vivien 

Shapiro. She is our Assistant Commissioner for Labor Research 

and Analysis. 

Ms. Shapiro has been with the Department for 24 years, in 

which she has almost served all that time in research with the 

exception of three months in UI, TDI, NJTPA.. She is the 

recipient of a bachelor's in economics from Brandeis University 

and a master's in economics from Rutgers U~iversity. 

At this time, Mr. Chairman, I will turn over this testimony 

to Assistant Commissioner Shapiro, and she will discuss the 

merits of the survey. 

F R E D E R I C K C. KN I E•S L,E R: (off. mike) She's 

going to pass the ball to me. 

MS. KOTSINES: She's passing it to-- (indiscernible) 

MR. KNIESLER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of 

the Committee. At the end of December, Commissioner Calderone 

released a survey that had been done -- actually, the first one 

of this type - - on the worker safety and heal th in both the 

private and public areas. 
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I think a·s a result of that, the members of the Committee 

have expressed some interest in amplification of- the contents of 

that report. I think what was probably most attention getting 

was the fact that the a~cident r~t~s and the injuries in the 

public sector seem to surpass those in the private sector. 

think that gave some concern. 

I 

I think I would ask Vivien·to:go into some of the points ·of 

the report and, if possible, some of the expl~nations that we 

have at this time on the various findings. Some of this 

statement is not refined to the point where we-would like it and 

some -is not easy _to compare with other states - or other areas 

-because of its nature of be:ing the first one done. But I think 

it does have some · indications of the direction in which we 

should be moving. 

With regard to the job activity departmeht, the 

commissioners· utilized the Industrial Safety Committee to a 

_great extent, and we' re expanding on our ·contacts with both 

agencies and companies with regard to safety training. Safety 

training programs are being held. They're being reinforced in 

content and they've been expanded in numbers. But, with that, 

I think I'd ask Vivien to go back to the report itself. 

V I V I E N s. SH AP IR 0: Thank you, Fred. 

I think, as you noted, data from 1993 was the first year 

that New Jersey participated in. this survey. It's done in 

cooperation with the Federal Bureau of Labor Statistics, under 

their guidance· and instructions, so we have to follow their 

methodology as well. 

The survey is conducted in two parts. Al~hough all of the 

information is collected at one time, the data are analyzed and 
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released in two sepa~ate dates. The December data talked about 

incidence rates: How many injuries and illnesses were there per 

100 full-time employees. There is not an awful lot of 

.supporting data. We have some break outs by industry at -this 

point. 

Information on the characteristic~ of the injured parties, 

as well as information on the causes leading up to these events 

. won't be available until April. .so, unfortunately, it's. that 

information we need to explain a lot of the raw numbers. So 

some .of the questions that you've raised and some of the 

questions that_ we've raised can't be answeted at this point . 

. For New Jersey, for calendar year 1993 there is a lag in 

the survey, because it's done after the end of the calendar year 

a sample of empl~yers responded to the survey. They' re 

selected by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and we actually do 

the survey~ For the private sector only, in New Jersey, there 

were 7.4 accidents_ per 100 full-time worke~s. That compares 

favorably with the nation, which was 8.5. For the nation, we 

don't have public sector data. 

The striking piece of the data is _that the public sector 

had a much higher incidence of workplace injuries and illnesses 

at 14.4 per 100 full-time workers. 

do 

As I said, we don't have a lot of supporting data. 

know, however, is that the public .sector has 

What we 

a lot of 

high-risk occupations, police and fire be~ng two of the more 

notable ones which are not jobs that ·are in the private sector. 

Now, whether that explains all, but I think that explains part 

of the differential. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I don't mean to interrupt you, but--
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MS. SHAPIRO: Oh, please do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I'm looking at the chart that ·you had 

referred to. It indicates private industry as 7.4? 

MS. SHAPIRO: In New Jersey . 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: And State government at 14.5? 

MS. SHAPIRO: Yes, that was· State, when I said public I 

combined State and local. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: So we're. talking abo~t roughly double 

what the amount would be. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Yes, that's very significant. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Now, I guess two other questions that 

come up would be the type of injury, number:one, by category 

those sort of injuries tha~ would likely fit into a category to 

increase the percentages. Secondly, while I understand that 

there are high-:--risk .occupations, do we have actual data that 

would substantiate that these particular areas would fail within 

the police and fire? 

MS. SHAPIRO: At this point, we don't. Hopefully, with.the 

release of the additional information in April, we'll be able to 

give a more completed presentation before this group. 

'ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: What about the categories of injuries?. 

MS. SHAPIRO: It's the same thing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Okay. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Basically, the. information that was released 

was number of cases. Number of cases involving lost wo.rk days, 

some information on employment that enabled us to compute these 

incidence rates, as well as the industry, and there are really 

no final break outs. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well, as you can appreciate, this 

Committee is very sensitive to workplace safety having worked on 

a number of initiatives and continuing to do so. Understanding 

that this data is extremely important to the Committee with its 

further deliberations, I would ask that you assemble that 

information, tell. us what is necessary, put it together. 

Because we're very much interested in knowing what those 

categories are and what can be done in order to alleviate those 

sort of injuries. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Definitely~ once that information is 

available, it will be publicized, and we will be delighted to 

come before this group again. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: What do you think would be the 

approximate time frame for putting together that information? 

MS. SHAPIRO: Well, see we're under the Bureau of Labor 

Statistics Methodology Timetable, and at this point it is 

scheduled for April. There is not much we can do to expedite 

that sort of thing. We're bound by their release dates. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well, with a new Congress and an 

•excellent Governor and administration, I'm sure that you'll move 

that along. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Oh, we will. I mean; it's frustrating from 

our end to be able to release gross numbers and not be able to 

get an understanding for some of the aberrations or the seeming 

aberrations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: · Okay. Understand that it is a focus, 

primary concern of this Committee. 

MR. KNIESLER: It is also an effort for us to coordinate 

our data with that of Workers' Compensation. That hasn't been 
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melded together yet either because of complications in the 

release time and the way categories are done. ~here's· another 

part there that has ·to be brought into focus to help better 

explain -- to answer your questions . 

MS. SHAPIRO: Yes, ·there is a wealth of information that 

will come from this survey.·· This survey marries two separate 

~rograms that the Bureau of Labor Statistics conducted over the 

past two decades but having the same information base will 

enable the information to be used in dif·ferent ways. In 

addition, · we did not, as a State, . participate . fully in the 

survey that enabled us to compute incidents·rates. So this is 

really the first year of information and it's exciting. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well, I think you understand some of the 

direttion that I'm going in. If it wer~ a back injury, let's 

~ay, perhaps, that would skew the results, and it would cause a 

high~i percentage; but at least we know what· we're looking at. 

·And if we have that information, then, of cqurse., we can come up 

with recommendations. 

· MS. SHAPIRO: Yes,·we'll have·information on severity and 

part of the body and information that can help labor and 

business work togeth~r to .develop ~raining programs, ~urchase 

new equipment, and that should be available. One of the things 

I did want to mention in the public sector and, again, we're 

somewhat limited as to what we· ·can · do with the top side 

numbers. But if you look at the State government, like you 

said,· it was ·14. 5 injuries or illnesses per 100 full-time 

workers. We just took out removed the workers from 

residential care facilities and institutions; that number 

dropped down to 8.6. That tells me we have to look at what kind 

7 



of events· are .occurring in those facilities because they' re 

apparently a large cause of the rate inflation. So our 

intuition of police and fire may be wrong, but at this point we 

cannot separate them either. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well, L seem to recall, and this is 
I 

somewhat related~ in New York City where they were talking about 

the policem.en using seat · belts, the Commissioner there was 

talking about.hbw that would drastically affect the number of 

injuries. I. don't know if that is the case. We're talking 

about having a pr~mary violation.here in New Jersey in terms of 

a seat beli violation. :I guess, when we're looking at all of 

this data, if we know the type of injury -- for example, is it 

a cervical sprain - - then we would be able to look at the· 

categories and take preventative measures. That is why that 

information is extremely important, and any day that someone is 

injured at the work site is of. grave concern to this Commi~tee, 

and that's-why, while we recognize that it's difficult to get 

the information together, we really don't have a choice. We 

have to try to get that together as quickly as·possible. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Well, that is one of the reasons the 

Department moved ahead to participate in this program. We knew 

it was invaluable information for the State, you know, the 

workers, the businesses, and the economy in general because 

there are things as a State we can do to reduce accidents in the 

workplace. 

I don't know if there were any particular questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: At this time, would any of the members 

of the Committee have questiqns? (no response) 

No. 
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Let me also introduce Assemblyman Hayden who has joined us. 

MR. KNIESLER: As additional data is compiled and the 

report is formed, you'll be the 1st or 2nd and·up. 

ASSEMBµYMAN ROMA: Thank you. You can continue. Are you 

finished? 

MS. SHAPIRO: I was j.ust prepared to answer questions. I 

did want to comment a little bit·on the workers' comp data. A 

question had-been raised about the comparability. 

There are differences in what we have in workers' 

compensation information from what this survey will ultimately 

provide, but that is not going to preclude us from taking a look 

at the two sets of data and seeing how they differ. This survey 

is based on a sample, and there is an.estimating procedure in 

place. It relates to all workplace accidents regardless of 

whether a workers' compensation claim has been filed. 

The survey relates to events that occurred in the calendar 

year. The workers' compensation system looks.at cases that were 

closed in the given period of time, and because of the judicial 

process, there are inherent delays in that. 

Presumably, the survey data are representative · of the 

uni verse. So we will- expect. differences, but I think the 

infor~ation from both systems will be useful. The information 

on the causes of workplace acci~ents, the data I refered to as 

being available in April, come from the employers' first reports 

of accidents that they compile now as part of the workers' 

compensation system. They're j~st posted in the document and 

provided to the Department. 



! . 

A couple of other points on some of t,he information we 

fbund. We found out most of the injurie~ are in midsize firms. 

We're defining midsize firms--

ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: In what? 

MS. SHAPIRO: Midsize firms have a higher rate of accidents 

in the ·workplace.· Those are firms between 50 and 500 and that 

wasn't a surprise~ I didn't mention the ntimber of injury and 

illness cases that occurred in 1993, and that was over 230,000, 

which is roughly the number of first reports of accidents that 

are filed each year with the Department~ They run a quarter of 

a million, plus or minus a little bit. 

Most of the cases reported, 94 percent of them were for 

injuries. The balance were for workplace illnesses, and 

workplace illnesses are a more difficult data element to 

capture._ Often employers don'.t associate a latent illness with 

something that occurred in the workplace five or ten years 

before. 

We've seen an increase, not from this study, but just in 

national studies, ih repeated trauma. You know, carpal tunnel 

syndrome, things that five and ten years ago were never 

identified as being a workplace illness. Those are now being 

reported. So as employers•' -awareness improves and they become 

more knowledgeable the reporting chang~s. So we'd have to keep 

that in mind. 

In the private sector~ we saw the incidence range from a 

low in the finance, insurance, and real ·estate industry, and 

that was 2.8 percent, and construction, ·not surprisingly, was 

the highest in New Jersey with 10.1 accidents per 100 full-time 

workers. 
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We already mentioned in the public sector that_ the State 

government rate was slightly higher than in local government, 

and again, there was a range of rates with transportation, 

communications, public utilities, and social services being the 

highest for the State and government sector. In the local it 

was workers in the public utilities and law and order. 

Given the fact that this was the first survey, we got an 

excellent response from New Jersey's employers. . We surpassed 

the mandatory response rate. It, is a mandatory survey, by the 

way, for employ~rs, but the respo~se rate was 87 percent, which 

I though was excellent for our first year effort, and we' re 

looking forward to ·more data. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: We have a question from Assemblyman 

Bodine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 

I wondered if such things as ~ome of the charges that may 

be brought about by people who claim that they have asbestosis, 

or whatever that terminology is, both in the privafe and the 

. public sector, are things of that nature included in these 

illness cases? 

MS. SHAPIRO: The employers should be reporting those types 

of cases and illnesses, you know, as long as they can identify 

the cause and effect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: In the--

MS. SHAPIRO: I think the reporting on- the illnesses is 

weaker than the reporting on injuries. It's just been, over the· 

years - - employers are just not as aware of . or as willing to 

report it. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: Well, the awareness factor is there 

now--

MS. SHAPIRO: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: --and, as you say, it _has changed in 

the last 10 years. I just wondered if some of those things will 

be further.defined in the presentation that you have in April? 

MS. SHAPIRO: Yes, we will have a lot more information. In 

fact, I can share a copy of the survey booklet with the 

·committee so you'll have some idea of the types of information 

that we'll be able to generate. So if there are specific areas 

of interest, you'll know what-data elements are available·, and 

we can produce cross tabulations or different break outs for the 

Committee's analysis.·. We may miss something that is of interest 

to you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BODINE: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: You know, as we're going through this, 

sometimes the type of information that is reported could, in 

fact, make the difference. I guess the question is, is there a 

difference in what the private employers and public employers 

report? 

MS. SHAPIRO: It's the same survey booklet, the same 

questions, so they're asked for the same information. Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Identical information. 

MS. SHAPIRO: The one difference, which I think is a fine 

line, the private employers must . report under F:ederal OSHA. 

State employers have to report under our State, public 

employees' OSHA program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: It's still the same information. 
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MS. SHAPIRO:- But it's the same., We folded itin, so that 

we would have comparable data. We didn't want to run separate 

surveys. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA:· One of the things that you might want to 

add to that information £hat we had r~quested not only the copy 

of-the report that you had referenced, so we can make it a part 

of the record, but the cbst of these injuries, while first and 

foremost; the loss .of human life :or injuries is most important. 

The secondary c·onsideration,: everybody takes certain types 

of informaticm from. a hearing in terms of the overall 

significance~ but what we would be concerned about, especially, 

is the atea of health care in terms of the cost, whether it be· 

short-term or lohg-term, those sort of injuries. How that would 

·arrive-~ How you would come to~ figure in terms of cost. The 

impact of the irijury in t'erms of,dollars, what it means for the 

illness, for the-different types ·of problems that we're talking 

about. If we could have that in numbers; I think that would 

also be helpful. 

MS. SHAPIRO: I think that is where we'll have to go back 

to the information from our workers' compensation system because 

the workers' ·compensation system gathers information at the end 

of a case, so there are · f igure,s · on -the- medical fees· -and the 

awards. Whereas, most of this informatioh in this survey is 

t~ken when the accident first occµrs. So the cost information 

isn't· available, but that's anotiher:thing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well, as I said before, somebody could 

have a cervical sprain, 

carpal tunnel syndrome, 

and that would b~ one cost. RSI, or 

or you could have a wrongful death 
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action, or some derivative cause, and that has a financial 

impact as well. 

MS~ SHAPIRO: Definitely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: So if you quantify those numbers as we 

continue, different people take different information from the 

hearing, but we want to make sure we have a complete picture·. 

MS. SHAPIRO: The Department of Health, as I'm sure you 

know, runs a separate survey -- it's called the Census of Fatal 

Occupational Injuries and that. presents information on 

fatalities. This survey does not include occupational 

fatalities. It was separated out to get better quality data. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Okay. Further questions from the 

Committee? (no resp6nse) 

One of the areas that you could touch upon, and I'm not 

sure if all the Committee members are aware,- but in terms of the 

violence in the workplace and areas such as that, maybe you can 

give us some type of an overview and what, if any, 

recommendations you have or if that would also await receipt of 

the report. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Fred, do you want to--

MR. KNIESLER: We have a new workplace violence prevention 

·manual. This is like, a new, hot-off-the-press document. That 

has been addressed by our Division of Workplace Standards. 

They've done some exploration on fatalities in the workplace, 

and ironically, a lot of that is female, and it's domestic 

violence brought to the workplace. There's a lot of work going 

on in that area, and we're addressing that as well. 
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· ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well, in .terms of the type~ of 

incidents, is it primarily a domestic situation that pours over 

into the workplace?· Is that what you're saying? 

MR. KNIESLER: In a lot of tJ::ie instances, yes. 

ASSEMaLYMAN ROMA: Would we. also have the ability to be 

able to break down that information by category to get a better 

idea of this phenomena? 

MR. KNIESLER: I think so-- :(indiscernible) 

MS. SHAPIRO: I think we will, but I would like to reserve 

judgme.nt on that and check with the technical people as to how 

much detail we.111 have on workplace violence. I. don't know· how 

.we've broken. it out, and we c;an give.that back to you. 

MR. KNIESLER: That; of course, is another new form of 

reporting -- like you mentioned certain il~~esses that ar~ today 

reported and kept track of -- a few ye~rs ago didn't exist. All 

of a sudden, now, workplace violence is becoming that critical, 

and it means we have to 'modify everything we do to the times 

that we work in, and this is one of the new areas. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: We can't tell at this point what 

percentage would be the workplace violence? 

MS. SHAPIRO: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN· ROMA: . You mentioned before, in terms of police 

and fire, it could very· easily be that this category could 

change the percentages. So if t~ere's something tl).at we can do 

in that area--

MR. KNIESLER: There's more therapy done there. Right. 

MS. SHAPIRO: Yes, there's more work to be done, and we'll 

check on our capability to deliver that information once the 

survey is comple.te. 
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MR. KNIESLER: We anticipated release of;this first report 

would generate an interest in further reports because it was the 

first one and it didn't maybe ask more questions than it 

answered in some respects. But it·was the first piece that we 

had to really produce to start the rest in motion. 

MS. SHAPIRO: It's also very helpful for us to know where 

your interests and other users of the data interests. are. 

Because once we have ·the full body of knowledge, we'd be happy 

to, you know, analyze the data in a way that would be helpful. 

I'd also like to comment -- we'~e using this information and 

some other related occupational safety and health agendas as a 

basis of a conference which we're tentively scheduling for early 

June, but at that point, we'd have additional information out, 

and we're in the planning stages right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Okay.· 

·Ms. SHAPIRO: So I'm glad to hear of your interest. I 

think it would be very helpful. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Many years ago, I worked at United 

Parcel, United Parcel Service, and one of the primary injuries 

was a back injury from picking up the packages. Depending on 

how you would pick up the package, you could increase the 

likelihood of a back injury. So if we know what the type of 

injury is, we're more likely to prevent the occurrence of that 

injury, and that's why we need this type of information. 

MS. SHAPIRO: I'm glad to hear that, I'm glad we're doing 

something that's got value. 

MR. KNIESLER: A lot of your insurance companies-- One of 

my previous positions was as municipal manager. Of course, we 

had various type injuries like that were associated with road 
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and public works department, parks department. The insurance 

carriers provide videos and training assist~nce for those 

particular injuries.that are commonplace for that workforce. So 

that's been an assist, as well. So there are things be•ing done 

partially because of . claimed loads, costs, and some of the 

thi~gs that you addressed with the economic cost of this whole 

thing. 

MS. SHAPIRO: And the indiviq.ual employers will be able to 

compare their experience to. the aggregate, and if they •realize 

they're out of line, they're going to adopt programs and new 

initiatives to come down to industry standards, I would hope. 

Because, as you pointed out, it's a cost of doing business and 

one that can be avoided. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: It's sad but true. Sometimes things are 

not done until a problem occurs. There are some. relatively 

simple things that can be done in.order to avoid the occurrence 

of injury or death~ Whatever w~ can do in order to increase 

that awareness with educational programs, or some .type of 

program, it's incumbent upon all of us because workplace safety 

is to business, government to private sector,.· employees, 

employers, everyone. It just seems that this is an area, while 

I applaud the results that we've-had in the report, ~e have a 

lot more work to do~ 

MS. SHAPIRO: Oh, definitely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA:_ Further·questions? 

Assemblyman Hayden. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYDEN: No, question, Mr. Chairman, just a 

comment. This is based on the statement that you made a little 

while ago about the police officers and the-· seat belts. 
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I was at a meeting last night at the State County Police 

Chiefs Association. One of the problems that they were speaking 

about, and it's recent, is that out of the academy 26 recruits 

- graduated not too long ago, one ftom their respective 

departments, ·and each one of them had an accident. Twenty-six 

police bfficers had an accident. 

So they're looking to extend the academy for an additional 

week to get them more training in pursuit driving. This is 

where they're seeing the problem is, but they're looking for the 

expertise to supply them with it. 

you know, we can mention that. 

I just thought maybe that, 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Yes, I have no doubt that in those 

high-risk occupations, whether it be our firefighters or police, 

that in a high pursuit that there is the added chance of injury. 

So we need that information. But it's so important to have the 

categories and to have the percentages so t,hat we can get a 

better understanding of where we can best ~mploy our strategy. 

Across the board we see various injuries, we see percentages, 

but we need to be able.to delineate and break it down. That's 

an excellent point. 

Any further discussion? (no response) All right. 

Do you have a presentation? 

presentation? 

MS. KOTSINES: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Oh, okay. 

Is that part of your 

MR. KNIESLER: 

light. 

No, we don't bring anything. We travel 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I wasn't sure who brought the movies. 

MS. KOTSINES: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA_:, Rick Engler, rtJc AFL-CIO, and John Loos, 

CWA. 

R •IC K· ENGLER: Thank-you very muc;::h for the opportunity 

to testify_today 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you fox being with us . 

. MR. ENGLER: My name is Rick Engler. I'm Vice President 

and Program Director of the New Jersey Industrial and Union 

Council, AFL-CIO. We represent roughly 235,000 private and 

public sector workers in a wide range of industries across the 

State. We have offices in Cranford and Morristown. 

First, I'd like to make a couple of generai comments on the 

survey,· and I'd ask the. Cammi t tee members j us.t to take a look as 

I mention this chart. This is, it says at the bottom that it's 

from the Department of Labor.. I should_clarify that it's the 

Department of Labor data, but in .fact, it's based on a review of 

the Department of Labor records by Mount Sinai School of 

Medicine in New York. 

What I want to point out on this report, and this is a 

report based on workers' compensation award data, is that over 

two periods that were compared from two periods in '84 through '87 

compared through '88 through '91, there, in fact, has been a huge 

increase in compensated occupational disease clients. You .can 

see that the increase in certain-areas such as nervous system 

diseases, pneumocystis, which are dust diseases of the lungs, 

such as asl:;:>estos and_ silicosis and many othe-rs have gone · up 

enormously. 

Now, the- question here, of: course, is whethet the actual 

disease's rate has gone up or whether there is better 

rec,ogni t ion. Certainly, there's probably a mixture of both. 
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Certainly, ·through efforts since~- like the 1983 Chemical Right 

to Know law, more people are aware of what they're working with. 

So if they do get an·occupational' disease, they're more likely 

to explain what they're working with to their physician. 

But it does certainly raise some questions when there's an 

overall 50 percent increase in the number of awards, not claims, 

for occupational disease, especially since ·occupational disease 

is still often unrecognized and people still don't often make 

the connection between what they're exposed to and the resulting 

disease. So I thought that was important to note. The other 

·thing that is important to note is that-­

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: _Excuse me, Mr. Engler. 

MR~ ENGLER: Yes.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Is there a representative from the 

Dep~ftment of Labor still present in -the room? 

Could we ask that one of the members, maybe Mene stay with 

. us for the remainder of this portion of the hearing. 

Please continue. 

MR. ENGLER: Sure. 

The second point I wanted to make is that if you examine 

the occup~tional disease in .a Ne~ Jersey report issued by the 

Department of Heal th in December· '8 9, based on a Mount Sinai 

study, they projected, based on BLS statistics, that there were 

5842 new cases of occupational disease per year in New Jersey. 

That was a projection because, as Vivien Shapiro pointed 

out, this study wasn't done with this kind of sampling at that 

time. That study -- this study in 1989 was roundly attacked as 

wildly exaggerating the extent of occupational injury and 

illness. ·rt· has additional discussion in this of 2000 to 3000 
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deaths from occupational disease per year and up to 14,000 new 

cases of occupational disease. But what's strikirig is that here 

you have their citation of the 1
86 Bureau of Labor Statistics' 

data saying 5842 annual new cases of occupational disease and 

the Department's new data showing 13,000 new cases annually of 

occupational disease. 

So I'm just suggesting that out of a minimum conservative 

interpretation that occupational disease is a very significant 

problem. That it maybe growing, ·that recognition is probably 

growing, and that there's some mix between increased recognition 

of this kind of disease and actual incidents increasing. 

National statistics show, and I just want to point this 

out, because it's very relevant to the data -- is that between 

1984 and 1993 nationally -- this is not New Jersey data -- there 

was a 770 percent increase in.accumulative trauma disorders that 

you mentioned earlier, from repetitive motion, from poor design, 

from the whole range of probably new technology, again, combined 

with greater recognition. . So we certainly await the April 

results as well to see how the disease categories are broken 

down .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Let me also suggest that you share this 

information with the Depart~ent of Labor. Mene Kotsines is back 

· in the room and she's recovering from an injury. I hope you're 

feeling better. 

MS. KOTSINES: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: At the same time, the information that 

you have, not only giving it to the Committee, but if you give 

that to the Department of Labor, it will help us with our 

exchange of information. 
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MR. ENGLER: I will certainly do that. 

The other comment I wanted to make on the study was a 

little bit more sharply on the· question of the extent of 

employer reporting and why the public sector had higher 

in~idences rates. We certainly think that it proves that public 

employment in particular sectors of publiq employment are 

particularly dangerous. Our experience in the private sector is 

not only that employers sometimes don't recognize the extent of 

disease and therefore don't report it, . there have been quite a 

few cases where employers were found to have deliberately, by 

the Federal U.S~ Department 0£ Labor, not to record illnesses or 

injuries on their OSHA .200 log. So you may see a sort of a 

skewing where public employers were relatively responsible in 

complete reporting, because, in fact, the sampling of public 

sector reporting was 100 percent of public employer 

estabiishments up to this survey. 

They're used to doing that where priva~e sector-- I think, 

there are some incentives that work sometimes not to fully -­

not to fully report the extent of this disease. 

The question then is, what can be done abou.t this? If 

occupational disease is a significant problem, what can be done? 

It's an elementary point, but'these are preventable things, 

these are not something where you can't prevent them~ I mean, 

it ranges as simple things that we do, such as imposing double 

fines in highway con~truction zones because of the extent of 

fatalities among poli~e officers and construction workers and 

.others. Two, have -- .· encouraging installation of ventilation 

systems in wor~places to try to control materials at their 

source. 
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We support the cooperative efforts towards joint 

labor-management safety committees particularly in the public 

sector that John Loos will talk about . 

We also are grateful for the support that we've.received 

particularly from Assemblyman .Roma and the State Labor 

Department for joint labor-management training efforts that are 

centered at Rutg~rs University. I think those are appropriate. 

We think those kinds of programs are very important. 

I am going to just say -- in closing make three points 

about three things that I think you all shouldn't do, in order 

to protect occupational safety and health. 

First of all, the issue of.universal labeling under the 

Chemical Right to Know law may well be coming up in this 

legislation in the next six months. There is no such bill 

-introduced now. However, we expect very likely that there would 

be such a bill introduced based on discussions that we've had. 

In short, . the Chemical Right to Know provisions require 

that the actual name of the chemical be on containers. Without 

that information, no toxicologist, nq physician, no worker_ can 

find out easily, exactly what they're working with. It does not 

help to go back to the pre-1983 days when our members would look 

at a drum and see something that -said A-42 and then ask their 

doctor or ask their employer what is that stuff and then to get 

an answer, "We're not going to t~ll you the real name." There 

is no reason in the world for us to go backwards in the _ 

protection of public health on the question of labeling 

chemicals in the workplace. 

·The chemical name, which is essentially known as "universal 

labeling," on containers is an essential part of the Right to 
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Know law. We'~e agreed io reasonable modifications to deal with 

the kind of symbolic silly. stuff, like perhaps, the Wite-Out 

kind of·thing, if that's going to be used as an example. That's 

been dealt with through the regulatory process. There should be 

no taking away of vital knowledge·. on Right to Know. 

The second is product liability, and I will give you a 

statement on that issue, because the issues that the Assembly 

will. address I believe in your Committee -- on joint. and 

several and on capping - of punitive damages are extremely 

- important. 

There are certainly issues of victim · rights in these 

questions and on these issues. But there's also a broader 

issue. That we need strong legal incentives for employers and 

manufacturers, ·in particular, on product liability questions, 

not to put on the market damaging and unsafe products like 

asbestos or, perhaps, fiberglass. 

If you do something like cap punitive·qamages, you remove 

one of the few incentives that there are for employers and 

manufacturers not to do the right thing. So it's extremely 

important that the current punitive damages awards, which are 

uncapped, and there are very few of them, by the way -- very few 

of them -- 6n the joint and s~~eral liability provisions be left 

in place. 

There was some modifications on the Senate side, those seem 

to us grudgingly reasonable. We are not happy about them, but 

we don't think that you should · go backward on that issue 

because, again, we think that will lead to an increase in the 

occupational disease rate. 
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· Third, and in closing, on Monday, as I understand it, the· 

Pollution Prevention Act revisions are posted for a vote . 

Assembly Bill No. 903, we feel that bill is fundamendil1y flawed 

in· terms· of occupational health issues. It eliminates vital 

data· that would be collecited about ·a limited number of 

workplaces, some 800 industrial facilities where high quantities 

of chemicals are used. It eliminates · reporting on so-called 

small processes. Well, · a ·small process might be stnall to 

someone who lives 3 miles away, but it might not be su~h a small 

process to the chemical worker, or auto worker, · electrical 

worker that's exposed day in and day out to low levels of 

exposure that could cause a chronic disease. 

Another thing that Pollution Prevention Act amendments -­

we think ·they couid-- We think they mai make workplaces even 

more dangerous in the following way. · Under the current law, 

·companies cannot take credit for pollution prevention if they 

shift workeis in th~ community to workers. Meani~g, under the 

present law, if a company ·reduces its omitting of an ozone 

depletiri$. chemical' which is good for the environment I they 

cannot then replace that · with· a· flammable solvent in the 

workplace that poses an increased health risk to .workers. It's 

a ~uestion of ~ow it effects the reporting. 

The current law is very· fine on thi~. It says, 

. essentially, ·that in your reporting, if you make a change for 

the environmental reason, you have to consider what the impact 

is on workers at the same time,: and you cannot trade off that 

question. And ·if this- -

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Could you-- Excuse me, one second. 

MR. ENGLER: Sure. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Ms. Kotsines. 

MS. KOTSINES: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: On that 903, I'm:not sure if that's in 

the package -~ I've looked over the_ bill - - but it would be 

_important for the members that this.is coming up for a vote on 

Monday, especially if it impacts workers safety, if we have a 

position fro~ the:Department of Labor. 

MS. KOTSINES= I just wrote that down now, Mr. Chairman. 

Don't worry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you_. 

Prior to the vote--

MR. ENGLER: We're really concerned about this. Meaning 

that again, the Pollution Prevention Act doesn't do anything to 

mandate changes in actual working condition. But if it allows 

the 800 facilities that are covered by the current law to simply 

shift risks around so that maybe the so-called environmental 

-risk to the external community _is reduced and that burden is 

then transferred to ~he workers inside, that's really, very, 

very inappropri~te, and that's another reason why Assembly Bill 

No. 903 -is fundamentally flawed, and we urge you to vote against 

it. 

I should just· say, final point, when the Pollution 

Prevention Act was being considered, we were active in the 

process. Bec~use we didn't like some of the things in that Act 

concerning its impact on jobs. We were involved in modifying 

the bill with Senator Dalton, . because we felt that certain 

things would have a negative impact on employment levels, and 

that. would be another form of. difficulty for hundreds of 
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thousands of industrial workers. Those questions·have:Oeen resolved. 

If we felt that the current . .Pollution Prevention was 

putting one member out of work, we would·be_certainly taking·a 

different kind- of look at it. We see no evidence for that 

whatsoever; we think that if this Legislature is indeed 

concerned about occupational health--

You should vote against. 903 on. Monday. So I bring you 

those requests on three issues: Right to Know, product 

liability, and ·pollution prevention. A pbsitive step in the 

right direction is not supporting those, and we c~rtainly do 

support efforts toward .. joint labor-management cooperation both 

on training, establishment of committees; and other cooperative 

efforts .. 

Thank you,. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Okay, Mr. Loos. Thank you. 

JO a·N LOOS: Greg, I have a statementi has that been~-

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Mr .. Engler, it wou~d be helpful if you 

could reduce your comments to writing and supply it to the 

Committee. And in view of imminent vote on-.Monday, if you have 

some information for the Department of Labor. 

MR. LOOS: My name is John Loos. I'm the 

Legislative/Political Coordinator for CWA. ·Thank you,• Mr. 

Chairman, members of the Committee for this opportunity. 

Recently released data collected by the New Jersey 

Department of·Labor in 1993 reveals that State employees have a 

higher incidence rate of occupation~l injury and illness than 

their counterparts in the pr~vate sector and in local 

government. In light of this, it's time to consider a strat_egy 

to reduce significantly .this rate. We submit that. the only 



strategy ·that will really work will be getting labor and 

management )to become partners in reducing workplace hazards. 

The way to dci this is by requiring the establishment of joint 

labor/management safety and health committees in_every work site 

in the State~ 

At least two states, California and Oregon, have already 

done this through legislation, and Washington State accomplished 

it through an administrative ·order. In these three states, 

elected officials were not satisfied with compiling and 

reviewing sad statistics; rather, they ·took the bold step of 

requiring both employers and employees to take the issue of 

workplace safety and heal th seriously. By· requiring joint 

safety and health committees, these government leaders were not 

establishing a new level of bureaucracy. Instead, they knew 

that where the rubber of real workplace hazards meets the road 

of prevention is in a cooperative effort between workers and 

management, jointly looking at their unique workplace and then 

·. jointly developing strategies of prevention for their workplace. 

We could-advocate the passage of legislation that, like the 

three states mentioned, would require every employer in the 

state, · with at · least 11 employees, to establish these joint 

committees. We do think such legislation would be in the best 

interest of the citizens of our State. 

But let ·us suggest a more modest proposal. Suppose the 

State were-to impose this requirement on itself.first. Suppose 

that this Legislature, armed with the data from the Department 

of Labor that reveals that the State has a worse record than the 

private sector or local government, 

required that the State lead by 
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... Legislature upon. hearing ·that our great State's Governor last 

week _publicJy called .. ::.for greater labor-management partnership, 

. and Commissioner .Calderone at that same conference on Labor 

Management ·:and ·"Partnership . called for an establishment of 

workplace .health·. and .safety committees. Suppose this 

: ... ~..LegiElature passed .1-egislation which mandated that. every work 

si,t;,e .. where the·re .are more than _11 State employees working was 

required.to .have .a joint health and safety committee. 

If thi.s -Legis.lature were· to take this bold step, it would 

· .acco1Ilplish two tl:lings. First, it would create an experimental 

situati~n·wherebytheState's Department of Labor would continue 

to monitor the~ncidencexate of occupational safety and health. 

With ·:T993 ·:rlata .·bei.ng ·--combined with 1994 and 1995 data, where 

:there .isn't mandated safety and health committees, then somewhat 

of a baseline . and then requiring .these committees throughout 

we'd r~ally set up an 

experimental situation here in this State whe:?;e we could measure 

the effectiveness .of these workplace commit tees. Will the 

inc.idence rate of job .related illness and accidents decline 

.signi£icantly:a£ter·the-establishment of these_ joint-committees? 

We be:lieve.,•it would. 

-· .. I£ this was .. demonstrated, it would lead to the second 

benefit of -this :poli~y. Local governments ~nd private sector 

:·ell!Ple>yers m;ight wan:t to create these committees because they 

:.know ·.they ·wonl:d .,wnrk. ~erhaps it would be established 

voluntarily.'· '''Or--~erhaps it might, at some point, need to be 

.,legi.slated. · But .if we had an experiment in State government of 

..:Setting up these ·:.:committees throughout the State, we would 

... , ... ,w._..,.pr.cbabl}'-.-he.,.,..a.bJ;E .. ::t,o. garner.,.bxoad public support for legislat.ion 
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that extertds to the private and local government sectors if the 

·data was there. 

If we were to_ engage in this experiment, -we· would do the 

entire· nation a ·favor. It would ·be the largest single 

experiment · in the· effectiveness of joint safety and health 

committees · in preventing job-related accidents and illnesses 

ever conducied in this nation. The winners would be many. 

State employees would ·be winners: 

healthier. 

They'd be safer and 

The State as an employer would be a winner: They'd have 

less lost· time ·wages, lower SLI cost, greater productivity, 

lower workers' compensation cost, and fewer lawsuits. 

All of our State's citizens would be winners: They wotild 

see lower cost of government., greater productivity among the 

State's workforce. They ~ould see a state government that led 

the way by.getting its own house in order before mandating that 

everyone else gets theirs in order. 

We ~rge you to consider legislation that would require the 

establishment of these committees, and we would look forward to 

working with you·in drafting such l~gislation. 

I might just deviate from my prepared iemarks to say this, 

for the last two contracts, at least that CWA has negotiated 

~ith the State of New Jersey, we have tried to establish these 

·workplace safety and health committees in the contract. Nothing 

would· prevent it from being done in the contract, but the 

.State's·position has been to always object to that. The l:est 

that we get is a statewide health and safety committee and a 

~ouple of departmentwide health and safety committees but noi {n 

the workplace. 
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About• three weeks ago, I was over in the :Hughes Justice 

·Complex Building, and trying to get a little bit of exercise, I 

was walking down the flight of stairs. This is where, if there 

was a fire in that building, that you'd have hundreds of State 

employees exiting that building in a somewhat panicked state. 

As I'm going down the steps, I put my foot down and the step 

wasn't there. I almost fell, and I looked down and sure enough 

a. big chunck of the step was taken out. I went down two more 

flights, and there was another stair in the same condition. 

Now, I reported that, but that's ~he type of environment that a 

joint safety and health committee that did a ·walk through a 

couple of times a year of an entire building they would pick 

that kind of stuff up in a moment~ Flag it, put a sign up right 

away or put some sort of barricade up right away until that was 

repaired. 

It seems that we have two choices: We can either focus on 

primarily on collecting data centrally and trying to come up 

with some broad public policy to prevent this type of injury, 

this type of workplace hazard, this type of illness, or we can 

decentralize, push it down into the workplace, and allow workers 

and management to jointly identify the hazards in their 

· workplace and then come up with the creative solutions at that 

decentralized level. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Mr. Loos, I think Assemblyman Garrett 

has a question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT: 

.have already started that. 

You :mentioned two departments may 
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MR. LOOS: Yes, and I apologize for not knowing which two 

are, and if that's important to you, I can get you that 

information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT: Okay. Your point is really 

interesting to me. I think you may be on to something that we 

should be looking at. You know, the buzzword during the late 

80s and the beginning of the 90s was quality management, TQM, 

and that sort of thing. As I'm listening to you, I'm thinking 

how does this it seems like it fits into that same area. 

MR. LOOS: Absolutely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT:· I'm sort of disturbed that you've had 

·this negative response when you've tried to get it dealing with 

the administration. It seems the easiest way to do what you are 

suggesting -- I think it sounds like a fairly worthwhile idea -­

is simply that the Governor has the power, I would assume, just 

by executive order to say that this should begin immediately and 

not so much that it should be done as a mandate in that sense. 

I mean, it would seem to me that the management and the 

departments would of themselves want to have something like this 

already whether it's a formalized committee with all sorts of 

rules and regulations or just sbme -- or more informal methods 

~robably the better. 

It seems to me the first step should be to see whether we 

could impose upon the Governor that she would take this step 

unilaterally and through an executive order. If that doesn't -­

if she do~sn't see the merits in it, then to take the next step. 

MR. LOOS: I think that's really an excellent suggestion. 

·our attempt was with the two previous administrations, and we 
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have not sat down to bargain a contract with the Whitman administration. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT: Right. 

MR. LOOS: And we will begin that process this spring. I 

would expect that this will be one of· the proposals that we put 

on the table. Any assistance--

ASSEMBLYMAN GARRETT: Well, keep me informed as that goes, 

and I'd be interested through the Chair and through the 

Committee. 

MR. LOOS: Any assistance that each of you, individually or 

collectively as a committee, that you could give to the 

administration, letting them know that you think that it's a 

worthwhile idea, certainly would be appreciated. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: In fact, if I may with the Department of 

Labor representative, Mene Kotsines, if you would bring back 

those concerns to the Commissioner, and perhaps something could 

be worked out. Okay. 

MS. KOTSINES: Of course. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you. 

MR. LOOS: Good. 

Yes, thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I believe the last speaker is Kathleen 

O'Leary, Department of Health. I apologize, I was handed the 

sheet a few moments ago, and I realize that we all have a busy 

schedule today. But, perhaps,: .your testimony. is the most 

important :now that you're going last. 

KATHLEEN O'LEARY: That's all right. Than~ ,you 

very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you. 
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MS. O'LEARY: Good morning. My name is Kathleen O'Leary. 

I'm the Director of th~ Occupational Health Service in the New 

Jersey Department of Health. I'd like to introduce Lisa Roche, 

who is on the staff in the Occupational Health Service. I think 

very timely and actually we received copies of the report just 

last night from ou~ print ~hop. 

One, you should have copies of the testimony and a copy of 

the report that just became available on our census of 

occupational fatalities for 1993. 

MR. WILLIAMS: That's what was just passed out. That's the 

big thing, looks like-- Here it is, looks like this folks. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Okay. 

, MS. O'LEARY: And I have some extra copies here if anybody 

needs it. 

I'm pleased to present to you information on occupational 

injury fatalities in New Jersey in 1993, which is the latest 

year with complete information. This information is important 

in addressing and preventing these tragic events, and I 

appreciate the opportunity to provide it to you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Could I just make one request? 

MS.· 0' LEARY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Given the fact that it is in written 

form, is there some way to summarize-­

MS. O'LEARY: Yes, I can. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: --what is a very informative and what 

appears to be a voluminous report and with a lot·of detail which 

the Committee would like to review. But if you could touch upon 

some of the key aspects, I think that might help the 

deliberation of the Committee. 
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MS. O'LEARY: Fine, we can do that. 

This is a - - the project is done under-:- - . It's an effort 

between both the F~deral government and the State. We have in 

effect a contract with the Bureau ;Of Labor Statistics. So this 

is part of 

occupational 

a ·national · effort 

fatalities. This 

to get a statistic 

was initiated in 

regarding 

1990, and 

actually now all 50 states are participating in it, so it's a 

national effort, and New Jersey is one of those states. 

In fact, the Ocupation~l, Health Services has been 

collecting data on occupational tatalities stnce 1983. So we 

now have .-a- - We can in effect start to do some analysis in 

trends, from 1983 to the current time~ 

BLS provides the funding to the states which is matched by 

the states, so we have both Federal dollars and State dollars 

that are used in this effort. 

In 19 9 3 , in New Jersey, there were 14 2 deaths due to 

injuries incurred at work or a rate of 4 per 100,000 workers. 

Included in the 142 deaths are motor vehicle accidents while 

working, homicides, and suicides. This number does not include 

the deaths that were due to diseases from exposures at work. 

Againi the same comment there, these are just from injuries. 

Very often the occupational diseases are not recognized, and in 

effect, there's a latent period for when the disease actually 

manifests itself. So this report just deals with occupational 

fatalities due to injuries . 

The numbers of deaths in 1993 were greater than the numbers. 

of deaths due to occupational injuries in any other year. The 

injuries occurred in every county of the State. As you look 

through the report, you'll see that we have the numbers for each 
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county. The deaths occurred to workers in every industry and 

. occupational group. The occupational groups with the most 

death~ were operators, fabricators, and these are such as truck 

drivers, constru~tion laborers. 

The main 

accidents,.· 3 8 

causes of injury 

out of the 42, 

were: 

falls, 

scaffolding, was 27; homicides, 

motor vehicle traffic 

111ostly from ladders, 

I think you'll be which 

interested in- - And if you take a look there is special 

information about both the motbr vehidle accidents, on page 21 

of the report with some details, .a_nd also, I think your interest 

in violence in the workplace. There's information about 

homicides, again, in the ·report on page 25. 

Just a couple of examples of the kind of fatalities we're 

talking about are: 

* Highway worker setting safety cones on a highway was 

struck by a van. 

* A crossing guard walking onto a highway. 

* An ironworker falling from a second story steel beam. 

* A night manager of a fast food restaurant shot during a 

robbery. 

* Service station attendant shot during a robbery. 

So you can see that there's a large number of persons from 

different types of industries,· different occupations that are 

_experiencing these fatalities. 

I think all the experts in the area of occupational health 

believe- that these deaths are preventable, that there are known 

ways in which they could be controlled. For example, to help 

prevent the deaths from motor vehicle accidents, seat belts 
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should be used, drivers should be trained in safety, s~eed limit 

~hould be adhered to .. 

This morning on the news, wh~n I was listening to the news 1 

they came out with a new study.that very often truck drivers are 

in fact . driving when they' re tired. They need to know . more 

about that they need more rest in between long travel times. 

Some of the data that we've collected can be used to 

identify hazardous occupations, which is what you' re talking 

about, so that you could start to understand who has experienced 

these fatalities. You can direct the resburces then to safety 

programs, and instead of just not in effect knowing where to 

direct your programs that's why we want to use this kind of 

data. You can identify areas where you can modify or have 

safety and health standards that may need to be developed. You 

can identify areas where they may need further research. 

s·o in targeting these areas for prevention, it's important 

to look at the number of fatalities, whic~ I think is really 

well described in the report. The fatality rates, because very 

often the. numbers may not -- in.effect they have to be related 

with· the number ·of persons· that are employed either in that 

industry or occupation artd the potential-years of life lost. 

Usi.ng these indicators, . some areas that we think need to be 

. targeted are workers,. that are over age 65, truck drivers, 

construction workers, and workers in transportation. 

-And just to comment, one of the things that we're doing in 

occupational health, it sort of complements this effort. One, 

you have a·. census . which is just collecting. information and 

describing who is experiencing .these ·fatalities. We have a 

complementary effort going on where we actually investigate the 
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fatality, try to find out what the circumstances were·, find the 

common fa·ctors that are associated with that fatality, and then 

do education around that effort. So ~e're not just collecting 

data, we' re a.ctually going out· and doing investigations - - and 

.again, this is part of a· national effort - - then making that 

information known to the industries. and businesses · that are 

being affected and earning up with educational information which 

is one of the things I. g~ve you. 

In a very sort. of brief way,· describe how the fatality 

happened and how it can be corrected. 

So I know that you're pressed with time. I think if you 

look thiough the report, you'll see that a lot of the 

information that you were looking at, you're going to find 

there. Especially, I would -suggest, again, looking at--· If you 

take a look at page 25 around homicides, some of the information 

you were asking, who's experiencing these types of fatalities, 

I think, it's described. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I would like to compliment you on. the 

information that you submitted. Many of the reports that we 

received have quite a bit of information. ·But the way you have 

broken this down seems to follow the comments that I have made 

before in terms of categories. I would like to compliment you 

on this report. Page.7, talks about a ground fault interrupter, 

and apparently a lifeguard in a ~wirnrning pool pump house was 

electrocuted, and now there is a survey that is being. done--

MS. 0' LEARY: Yes .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA:. --in order ·to make sure that ground 

fault interrupters are installed. 
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MS . . 0' LEARY: Yes, the Department ·of Heal th and another 

group consumer health service does inspections of pools. So 

again, that's the kihd of thing that you get cooperation and 

mostly information. If in effect people knew that that was a 

risk, that tould be corrected, and they would do that routinely 

now as they go through their insp~ctions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: It seems ,to me that any facility where 

the public is· invited, and even though access would be limited 

to certain people, this·is an area where we should enhance our 

safety efforts-. 'It seems to me that this should have been done 

before, but I. certainly applaud your efforts in.pushing this to 

a conclusion. It shouldn't have to take a situation as tragic 

as this to bring it to our attehtion when we're dealihg with 

facilities where that many people would frequent the area. 

This reinforces a· comment that I made earlier._ Sometimes 

we only react to a-situation when there's some. type of a lawsuit 

or some devastating injury or death. Here is.a situation where 

conceivably some type of a lawsuit would be brought, and it's 

not going.to-bring that persort's life back~ So it seems to me 

that everything that we've said this morning is extremely 

important in terms.of getting the data together to make sure 

that certain types of injuries or deaths do not reoccur. But 

again, it ~as not meant as a criticism of your report. Quite 

frankly, I'm surprised that we don't have these sort of safety 

devices already installed in this State. 

MS. O'LEARY: Yes, and I think that ·sometimes you can use 

the data to then identify a problem. And that's why during 

these investi~ations of each"fatality you start looking and you 

find a lot of common factors. Then if you pull that data 
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together, then you know where the corrections have to be made. 

Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I would ask that both your Department 

and the Department of Labor, working together, come up with 

some additional recommendations, and being extremely anxious to 

implement additional procedures as quickly as possible, if you 

could expedite your efforts with the Department of Labor, so 

that when we have our second report, we' 11 have additional 

information and hopefully some legislator recommendations. 

Hop~fully, some of this 

departmental order, but 

legislation. 

can be done by executive order or 

if need be, then we' 11 look at the 

Questions from the Committee. 

Thank you. 

(no response) 

MS. O'LEARY: Just one other comment, 

interested. Lisa has worked with the 

too, you might be 

Bureau of Labor 

Statistics, you mentioned that what -are the costs associated 

with these fatalities. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I try not to emphasize the cost because 

it's primarily a person's life or the quality of life that's 

important to me. But there are some people that concentrate 

primarily on the cost involved. And I think it is- - The 

example that I used, a wrongful death action, might make them 

think very carefully about installing the ground fault 

interrupter. 

MS. O'LEARY: Yes. 

But what we're saying is we have some additional 

information about the cost that we're putting together. We can 

make that available to you. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I would appreciate that. 

Thank you once again. 

MS. O'LEARY: Good. And in the future it will become part 

of the report. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you, again, for an illuminating 

report. 

MS. O'LEARY: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Is there anyone else that will be 

addressing the Committee with reference to workplace safety? 

(no response) 

We're running a few minutes behind schedule. We'll take a 

five minute break, and then we're going to start with the 

Assembly Bill No. 2378. 

(MEETING CONCLUDED) 
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NEW JERSEY INDUSTRIAL UNION COUNCIL, AFL-CIO 
Main Office: 14 Commerce Drive, Cranford, N.J. 07016 (908) 272-4200 

South Jersey Office: 9 East Main Street, Moorestown, N.J. 08057 (609) 866-9405 

January 19, 1995 

To: Members of the New Jersey Assembly 

From: Bill Kane, President 
. Rick Engler,Program Director 

RE: SUPPORT WORKER & PUBLIC HEALTH: 
r:r OPPOSE A,903 

2,500 workers die and 15,000 get sick from workplace disease each year in 
New Jersey. Chemical poisonings, dust diseases of the lungs, nervous 
system disease, and cancer from on-the-job exposure to chemicals are 
probably increasing, according to recent N .J. workers' compensation data. 

Since last July, working people in about 800 New Jersey industrial facilities 
have benefited from a law that helps prevent chemical exposures. Under the 
New Jersey Pollution Prevention A ct, companies ~ust evaluate how they 
use chemicals that are safer for the environment and for workers. 

The IUC, which represents 235,000 workers across New Jersey, urges 
you not to gut this law that is working to protect worker and ··public 
health. 

Pollution prevention, as defined in the current law, means changes in 
production technologies, raw materials, or products that result in reduction in 
the use and discharge of. hazardous substances without shifting risks to 
employees, consumers, or the enviro~~nt. . Pollution preventio~ meth.od,s can 
include substitution of safer chemicals,. production process modification, 
in-process recycling, and improved maintenance of equipment. The Pollution 
Prevention Act is clearly resulting in. healthier workplaces: companies 
report that they plan over 122 million lbs. of toxic use reductions in the 
next five years. 



ACS-903 is fundamentally flawed concerning worker protection. Here are just two 
key reasons why: 

1) ACS-903 eliminates vital data that now must be collected to reduce worker 
exposures to chemicals. Under the current law, about 800 companies must evaluate 
the dangers of fumes, spills, and leaks at the process level where worker exposure 
initially occurs. Under ACS-903 "small" processes that emit, for example, cancer 
causing chemicals ~ould be ignored. Without a process level of evaluation, companies 
will be discouraged from discovering where their employees might be at risk. 

2) ACS-903 may even make workplaces more dangerous than they are already! . 
ACS-903 takes occupational health concerns out of pollution prevention planning. 
Under the current law, companies cannot take credit for pollution prevention methods 
that shift risk of toxic exposure to workers. But ACS-903 eliminates this safeguard. 
Thus, for example, an attempt to reduce toxic solvent stack emissions could lead to 
substitution of a flammable solvent that could pose dangers to workers or firefighters. 

Don't be misled by Assemblyman DiGaetano's position that "occupational health" has 
been restored in ACS-903 to the bill's statement of intent and thus his bill would not 
harm workers. This restoration does nothing to address the concerns above. 

The IUC does not support laws that put its members out of work! While the law 
requires that companies develop Pollution Prevention Plans, it does not force any 
facility t9 actually reduce chemical use, nor does it include any provision that allows the 
DEP to ban or phase.-out chemicals. When the law was passed with IUC support in 
1991, the Industrial lJnion Council stopped potential bans from being included in the 
Act Our position was and is today that since employees could lose their job from bans, 
it was not appropriate to include bans in the Act unless effective job security or income 
replacement could be guaranteed for all impacted workers. We believe that current 
industry claims that the current Act will lead to job loss are undocumented and bogus. 

Do not endanger the health of people who labor in a highly 
polluted environment -- the workplace. Vote NO on ACS-903. 

The New Jersey Industrial Union Council, AFL-CIO represents 235,000 workers in the private and 
public sectors. Affiliates benefiting from the Pollution Prevention Act include the Oil, Chemical & 
Atomic Workers, Auto Workers, Steelworkers, Intl. Chemical Workers, Machinists, Paperworkers, 
Teamsters, and other unions. For more information call (609) 866-9405. TNauvAFL-□o invpo11 
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Key Issues Involving ''Tort Reform" 

Below find a explanation of the issues prepared by IUC Counsel for Safety, Health, and Workers 
Compensation, David Tykulsker. 

Under New Jersey law, you carinot sue your employer for a work-related injury or illness. You 
are limited to claiming workers compensation benefits. However, if someone besides the employer did 
something wrong that caused the i_njury or illness, you can sue them for what they did wrong. This is 
called a tort suit. For example, you can bring a tort suit against the manufacturer of asbestos · 
containing products for failing to put a label on the product warning of the hazard when such failure 
causes asbestosis or lung cancer. 

The tort system has been responsible for providing substantial compensation to workers and 
consumers. By allowing for the possibility of full compensation, the tort system provides an important 
incentive for companies to protect workers and the public. Now, the asbestos, tobacco, and chemical 
industries, having caused hundreds of thousands of deaths and illness', are trying to limit your ability to 
bring tort suits. Here is what they are trying to do through state and federal legislation: · 

• Cap Punitive Damages. When you prove that you have been injured or made ill by a 
company doing something wrong, you are entitled to be compensated for your problems -- these are 
called compensatory damages. But when companies engage in outrageous, uncivilized conduct, such 
as deliberately preventing you or anyone else from knowing that you can get cancer from exposure to 
their product, they need to be punished; when you prove that corporate conduct has sunk to this level, 
you are entitled to pimishment money known as punitive damages. ·By making the amount of this , 
punishment money subject only to a jury's discr~tion, no company can ever accurately calculate how 
much profit there is in doing wrong. The impossibility of doing this profit and loss calculation in 
advance is a ·very important· incentive in making sure that companies don't do the wrong thing. 

Now industry wants to put a cap on the amount of punitive damages, which means that a 
corporation can now calculate the likely amount of punitive damages it will face ifit were to engage.in 
outrageous, uncivilized conduct. Once punitive damages are·readily calculable, a wrongdoing company 
can calculate whether it is likely to be profitable to do wrong. If this type of tort "deform" passes,. every 
company will have an incentive to see if doing the wrong thing would be profitable. Capping punitive 
damages will directly lead to more dangerous, unsafe corporate practices. 

• Eliminate Joint and Several Liability. Sometimes workers get injured or sick, or the 
environment is ruined, through the combined acts of two or more companies, but one of those 
companies is not available to pay the comp·ensatory damages, due to corporate dissolution, bankruptcy 
or other reasons. When one or more defendants can't pay the damages,. the question is who is 
responsible for chasing after someone else to pay -- the innocent plaintiff, ·or the other .defendants who 
have been found to be partially responsible for the problem. 

"Joint and several liability" is the legal term meaning that the partially wrongdoing defendants 
have to pay the innocent plaintiff in full, and then chase after the other partiaUy responsible defendants 
to be reimbursed. Industry now wants to eliminate "jo1nt and several liability" and make the victim 
chase after the missing party to get compensation. This is unfair! 

We encourage you to reprint this article in your union's publications. Please credit the New Jersey 
Industrial Union Council, AFL-CIO. For more information, call (609) 866-9405 .. 
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Study finds iob-related diseases on. rise in state 
ByTOMJOHNSON 

New Jersey workers continue to 
;e threatened by occupational dis­
?B.SeS, · physicians and labor officials 
iaid yesterday, citing a dramatic in­
l'ease in workers' compensation 
iwarcls in recent years. 
~ The trend of increasing occupa­
lonal diseases is particularly alarm· 
ng, they argued, since it occurs at a 
.ime when major environniental · laws 
tre under attack in the Legislature. 
. ''There is no question that occu­
iational disease is a substantial public 
1ealth problem," said Dr. Philip 
::iandrigan, chaimian. of the Depart­
nent of Community Medicine at the 
dt. Sinai Bchool of Medicine in New 
i'ork, during a Statehouse press con­
erence. "Our most conservative find­
ng is that occupational disease is not 
1iminisbing." 

Landrigan and a 'Mt. Sinai col~ 
eague, Dr. Steven Markowitz, . ana­
yzed workers' compensation awards 
1fthe New Jersey Workers' Compensa­
ion Board from 1984 through 1991. 
· But Jim Sinclair, a lobbyist for 
:he New Jersey Business & Industry 
wociation, questioned the validity of 
!Orrelating occupational diseases with 
;vorker compensation awards, saying 
~laims tend to increase when unem­
lloyment rises. That was the case in 
:he last few years when hundreds of 
:housands of manufacturing jobs were 
:Ost. 

~Our position is the workplace is 
1 safer place," Sinclair said. Efforts to 
mrhaul right-to-know and pollution· 
Jrevention laws will decrease the regu­
atory burden on industry while mak­
ng the programs more effective, be 
iaid. 

Landrigan and Markowitz are au­
:hors of "Occupational Disease in New 
Jersey," a report issued in 1989 by the 
rt.ate health department. They re­
.eased their latest study at a press 
!Onference where they were joined by · 
it.ate labor leaders. 
· In their study, the doctors found 

jiat during two separate four-year 
~ime spans dust diseases of the lung 
md nervous system diseases had in­
~reased by more than 100 percent, 
1while cancer incidence had increased 
JY more than 90 percent. 
. Comparing the period 1984-1987 

1r'ith 1988-1991, the physicians found 
~here were, on average, 2,119 more in­
jjviduals who were awarded workers 
:ompensation for occupational dis- . 
~ase in New Jersey each year. Overall, 
~here was a 50 percent increase in oc­
:upational diseases trom the two peri­
:xls. 

Markowitz and othe~ argued the 
oroblems stemming from occupational 
:tisease are probably more serious 
than their analysis indicates because 
traditionally occupational diseases are 
underreported. 

"These statistics are Just the tip 

. . . Percentage 
:f'.lllnesf:t }i.:'./tt:? }:~ ·;~· ' ·.) 994:11_ •· 1988-91 · · change 

?.~lJo.riJ~JltiA,~:iki.i,:❖~:;~: <. <;;;.:~·: ;, l~8S : .'. . . 21057. ·: . ~8.5% 
/. Multiple illnesses: 1, 155 2,063 78.6 

tft!~~:2r£~" •• . L3~f : ... ~6 ; : ·-i~:~ 
=;Hearlhg:IQSi:~J]}·'~':~!' <: ;~·"':-- .. ,,,;- :210 < 3l6:'.: . l7.0 

'.. Eye d.i~~as~~- -·"". ,, :-.· .. __ .. . ·. 86 120 . 28.3 
.. 'Muscufoskefetofinfrommation·k ,:- · ,2·5-4 : ... , 304 .... , l9 .7 
. Pneumoco~i~;s· .. •<"<• . . • • . . 193 44 i 131.6 

. {° Mental :di,orairi.; .. : > : · . :9a ~ ·1h2: :· 65.3 
' )~e~pla~~s -,~~,,~~·rr·· . •'. . . 68 . . 1:f1 . 92.6 

.::':~Riocd11~_~sei'lfl.iim.g1Jf!,t;:<:~·;;) {:;:~:::\:\:;;~~>{ .1 .. : ~tfif .. : :4~6 

: s;~i0fili'!,;;.i~f:1i [;j;'.rl~i; L~;, I~\ J;:~ . 
. · · Occupatiorial ~iseases total .. •·· ~,221 6,340 50.2 

Ali occupailonli"I'":~:· ··.·:r-· --···\ '.: '.'/:: _\. ··,-_ · ·_· -· .. 
iniuries and diseases· ' . · ~: · 44;325 4.1 

, :S;aurce: -N..i O.pcifflMnt of Labor . ,.~. 

of the iceberg," said Erle Bcherur of 
the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers 
union. "A tremendous amount of dis­
eases don't show up unW after work­
ers retire." 

Landrigan acknowledged the in­

The Star-I.edger 

argued bis proposal would do abso­
lutely nothing to weaken worker pr<r 
tections. 

"What we are focusing on are 
those · items that can endanger the · 
worker-the toxic releases to the envi-

ronment," DiOaetano said. 
Nancy Lawson, a lobbyist for the 

Chemical Industry council of New Jer­
sey, said her member companies have 
reduced toxic releases to the environ- .a 
ment by 37 percent in just one year. 
She also questioned the validity of the 
physicians' study. 

"Most cancer studies show 30 
percent of cancers are due to tobacco ,,._ 
and up to 35 percent· are due to life­
style, such as what we eat and drink," 
Lawson said ''There's no scientfflc 
study that links these two issues that 
the doctors are talking about." 

Landrigan conceded many busi­
nesses have dramatically curbed re­
leases of toxic chemicals to the envi­
ronment since industry bas been re­
quired to report such emissions to the 
federal Environmental Protection 
Agency under the federal right-to-­
know law . 

"It's very likely that the better 
containment of those toxics within the 
factory spares the local community at 
the expense of the workers," he added. 

Rick Engler, a vice president of 
the New Jersey Industrial Union Coun­
cil, AFL-CIO, maintained, "Big cor­
porations are behind . the current as­
sault on worker health protections in 
the New Jersey Legislature. 

"It seems to us to comprise a 
comprehensive attack on workers' 
health and safety." 

crease in occupational disease may be ------------------------­
partly attributed to better recognition 
of the illnesses and their cause by the . 
medical community. 

But he also argued many of the 
occupational diseases are related to 
occupational exposure to toxic chemi­
cals, particularly those dealing with 
dust diseases of the lungs and many 
cancers. 

In a um study for the state 
Department or Health, Landrigan and 
Markowitz estimated that, at a mini­
mum, between 2,170 and 2,870 deaths 
result each year in New Jersey from 
just ftve types of occupational disease. 
They also estimated that from 7,317 to 
14,776 new. cases of occupational dis­
ease develop each year as a result of 
work-related exposures. 

"New Jersey workers beneftt from 
important laws that address the prob­
lem of occupational diseue," said 
Landrigan, citing the state's pollution 
prevention law, the worker and com­
munity right-to-know law and legal 
righ~ allowing victims to sue man­
ufacturers of defective products or un­
safe chemicals. 

There are bills pending in the 
Legislature to overhaul each of those 
laws, a move that Landrigan argued 
would be short-sighted. "Don't. be 
blinded by short-term economic con­
sequences,'' he urged lawmakers. 

But Assemblyman Paul DiGae-
tano (R-Passaic), a sponsor of a bill to 
overhaul the pollution prevention law, 
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. occupatto_nal 01111•• Morbidity 
... New Jersey·· Workers' Compensation Board 

1984-1987 · y9rsus 1988-1991 

Poisonings 
Multiple illness 
Circulatory system 
disorders 

Heart attacks 
Stroke (cerebrovascular) 

Hearing loss 
. Eye diseijses 
· Musculoskeletal 

11inflammation 11 

Pneumoconioses 
Mental disorders 
Neoplasms( cancer) 
Skin diseases (dermatitis)· 
Nervous system diseases 
Contagious diseases 

Occl.4)8tional diseases I2ml 

All occupational injuries 
and diseases rNC awards) 

A'ffU;tAma 
Wakers CaJ Pl,_; t ·MA 

1984-1987 1988-1991 

1485 2057 
1155 2063 

338 326· 
51 43 

270 316 
86 120. 

254 304 
193 447 

98 162 
68 131 
64 ~7 

127 276 
32 28 

4221 6340 

44,325 46,133 

Source: New Jersey Department of Labor 

l, 

Change 

+572 
+908 

-12 
-8 .· 

+46. 
+34 

+50 
+253 
+64 
+63 

+3 
, +149. 

-4' 

2119 

+1808 

% Change 

+38:5% 
+78.6% 

-3.6% 
-15.7% 

+17.0% 
+28;3% 

+19.7% 
+131.6% 

+65.3% 
+92;6% 

+4;6% 
+117.1% 

-12.5% 

+50.2% 

+4.1% 
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JOHN LOOS 
Legislative/political Coordinator 

Joint Labor/Management Safety & Health Committees 

Recently released data collected by the NJ Department of Labor in 1993 reveals that 
state employees have a higher incidence rate of occupational injury and illness than their 
counterparts in the private sector and in local government. In light of this, it is time to 
consider a strategy to reduce, significantly, this rate. We submit that the only strategy that 
will work will be getting labor and management to become partners in reducing workplace 
hazards. The way to do this is by requiring the establishment of joint labor/management 
safety and health committees in every worksite in the state. 

At least two states (California and Oregon) did this through legislation; and 
Washington State accomplished it through an administrative order. In these three states, 
elected officials were not satisfied with compiling and reviewing s~d statistics; rather, they 
took the bold step of requiring both employers and employees to take the_ issue of workplace 
safety and health . seriously. By requiring joint safety and health committees, these 
government leaders were not establishing a new level of bureaucracy. Instead, they knew 
that where the rubber of real workplace hazards meets the road of prevention is in a 
cooperative effort between workers and management, jointly looking at their unique 
workplace and then, jointly, developing strategies, of prevention for their workplace. 

We could advocate the passage of legislation that, like the three states mentioned, 
would require every employer in the state, with. at least eleven employees, to establish these 
joint committees. And we do think such legislation would. be in the best interest of the 
health and safety of the citizens of our state. But let us suggest a more modest proposal. 
Suppose the state were to impose this requirement· on itself, first. Suppose that this 
legislature, armed with the Labor Department's data that reveals the state has a worse 
safety and health record than either the private sector or local government, led by example. 
Suppose this legislature, hearing that our great state's governor last week publicly called for 
greater labor-management partnership, passed legislation which mandated that every 
worksite where there are more than eleven state employees working, was required to have a 
joint safety and health committee up and running by January 1 , 1 996. 
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If this legislature were to take this bold step, it would accomplish two things. First, 
it would create an experimental situation whereby the state's Department of Labor would 
continue to monitor the incidence rate of occupational safety and health'. With 1 993 · being 
part of a base-line that included 1994 and 1995 as well, we could .then begin to measure 
over time, in 1996 and thereafter, the effectiveness of these joint comm,ittees: Would the 
incidence rate of job· related illness and accidents decline significantly· after the establishment 
of these joint committees? We believe it would. And if this was demonstrated, it would 
lead to the second benefit of. this policy. Local. governments and private sector employers 
might want to create these committees because.they would know they work. Perhaps they 
would be established voluntarily. Or perhaps they might, at some point, need to be 
legislated. But it is conceivable that they could be legislated with broad public support, 
based upon a clear record of success in state government. 

' ' 

If New jersey were to engage in this experiment, we would· do the entire nation . a 
favor. It would be the largest ·single experiment of. the effectiveness of joint committees in 
preventing job-related accidents· arid illnesses ever conducted ir, this nation. The winners 
would be many. 

· State employees would be winners: They would be safer and h·ealthier. 

Employers would be winners: They would have less lost-time wages, greater 
productivity, lower workers compensation costs and fewer lawsuits. · 

.• ' 

And all of our state's citizens would be \Yinners: They would see lower costs of 
government and greater productivity among the. state's workforce. · And they would see a 
state government that led the way by getting its own house in order before mandating that 
everyone else get theirs in order. 

Imagine, citizens of our state proud of their state government. 

We urge you to consider legislation which would require· the state to establish joint 
labor/management safety and _health committees. . 

7-x 



Oregon Safety Committee Regu)atiom 

Legislaf;i ve/Admini~tratl\te Au~rity. Oregon Safe Employment Act (1973): 
Workers CompensatJon Reform B1U. Senate Bill 1197 (1990)· Oregon • 
Adininjstrative Rules 437, Division 40. • 

Agency withJurtsdiction: Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (OR 
OSHA), Department of Inaurance and Finance.· · 

Litigation: No legal challenges to date. 

Scope/Application: Applies to all public and private employers of I 1 or more 
em:ployees. Also to cmpl9yera with 10 Of' fewer employees.with Lost Workday Cane 
Incident Rate (LWCIR) 1n top 10'11 for employers m that mdustry or with workers' 
,•:ou~pensation premium classification in top 25%. Employers or only seasonal 
wo1 kcrs may substitute crew safety meetings prior to commencement of work at 
nr,.ch job site. Employers .in logging may meet ~ntent by cornplyjng with the crew 
~-~•.fcty meetings and_ training required by vertical standard for Logging. (Current 
;,cope expands regulations in effect 1982-90 requiring that employer establish 
➔ f~HC only if LWCIR exceeded 75~ of the industry average). 

--~om.mittee membership: Employee members are volunteer& or elected by:pccrn, 
~;;riual number of employee and employer representatives, bµt employees can 
nutnumber employers if agreed upon by workers and management. TP.rrna of at. 
least one year. staggered so at least one experienced member is always on 
1,;ommittce. 

Committee size: At least 2 members for employers with 20 or fewer employees. 
At least 4 members for employers with more than 20 employee's. 

Committee chair: Elected by committee members. 

Meetings: At least monthly except. months when quarterly safety ins~ecLions arc 
made. Quarterly meetings permit~d for l~w hazard workplaces. Wntten agenda 
required. Members compensated for meetings at regular wage. 

Minutes: Prepared and maintained for 3 years for inspection by OR-OSHA. 
Posted for all employees to see and sent to each committee me~ber. All reports, 
evaluations, and recommendations of JSHC to be part or the mmutcs. 

Minimum duties: . . 
• Evaluat:e accident and illness provention programs and make wntt.en 

recommendations for improvements. . . . 
• Establish procedures for inspections by JSHC inspection tc~m. . , 
• Conduct inspections at least quarterly, document hazards m wntmg. and 

recommend abatement of unsafe conditions and wor~ practices. . . . . 
• Inspect sate!lite locations and mobile work sites as well as main faoltty, 

where necessary. 



Summary and Comparison ofEs:iat:lngStat.e Laws and Regulations 

Gowmiog Workplace Satety and Health Committees: 
Wash!Dgt.on, Oregon. and California 

. prepared by 

Steven Hecker. Asaociate Professor 

University of Oregon J..abor Education and Research Center 

NoveDmer.1990 

State mandated requirements specifying the· establishment and function of 
joint employee-employer safety and health committees exist in many· industrial 
.:•, ~tic,ns. Meanwhile in the U.S. thi■ concept has been -receiving increasing 
attention as a potentially import&nt element of an effective workplace safety and 
hcrilt,h program. To date three states have enac~d legislation·and/or 
·_.,,.:h1iniatrot.ive orders which provide for such committees, which .I sha11 refer t.o 
·-~~joint safety and health committees (JSHCa). These are Washington, Oregon. 

· ul California. 

Washington's provisions pre-dated the rederal Occupational Safety and 
t f calth Act of 1970. The earliest requirement.a date to 1945. Legislation enacted in 
1960 provided for JSHCa with apeciffc structures and duties and required that 
,ninutes of meetings be forwarded to the Washington Depart.m~nt of Labor and 
1ndustrics. With the passage otthe Washington Industrial Safety and Health Act. 
,n 1973, which established Washington aa a state plan state under the federal 
OSHAct, the _safety committee provisions were not included in Washington's statt· 
safety and health standards. However, they were reinstated in somewhat 
different form by administrative order in 1978 and have remained in effect 
through the present. 

Oregon•s legislation was initially passed in 1981 and regulations were 
implemented in the following year. Workers' compensation reform legislation 
passed in 1990 baa amended the earlier law, and new regulations which are 
broader in scope will ,:o into effect in March 1991. California's enabling . 
legislation was paseed in 1989 and final regulations implementing the Jaw are 
expected imminently. As far as the author is aware. there have been no legal 
chall~nges to the regulations in any of the three states. · 

The following summaries of the provisions governing JSHCs in these thrcr. 
st!ltes are based on the lateast regulation, issued by the respective OSHA agencies 
wit~ _refer-enc~, w~ere applicable, to earlier versions. In the case of California 
reVJsions arc 1mnunent, but the enabling legisJ~tion and the August 1990 version 
of_the JSHC: regulations presented for hearing in August 1990 form tho basis of 
this analysis. · 



lfon Safety O>mmlttee Rearu)atione 

Leglslatlve/Admtnlstnatlve Authority: Washington Industrial Siuety and Health 
Act (1973); Administ.rative Orders 78•22 (1978) and 80-20 (1980). 

Agency with Jurisdiction: Division of Industrial Safety and Healt.h (WISHA). 
Department or Labor and Induatries. 

Litigation: No legal challenges to date. 

Scope/Application: Applies to all public and private employers or 11 or more 
employees. Employers of fewer than 11 employees and employers with dispersed 
work crews and shift echedulea can aubastituto foreman-crew meetings for sof ety 
committees, provided they comply with JSHC dutiea. 

CoDl.lmttee membership: Employee members elected by employees; ''method or 
election . , • is an option of that group,•• Employer members selected by employer. 
Number or employer members not to exceed number of employee members. 

- Terms of memben not to exceed one year. Size of committee should be guided by 
size of firm. diversity of operations, degree of hazards, and meeting space 
available (aize ia a guideline only, not specified in rules). 

Committee cbatr: Chairperson elect.d by committee members. 

Meetlnga: Frequency determined by JSHC vote. If deadlocked. committee to 
consulL with WISHA safety education representative~ Meeting length not to 
exceed one hour unless majority vote to do so. 

Minute•: Muat be prepared and retained for one year. Attendance and subjecta 
discussed shall be documented. Minutes available for inspection by WISHA 
noncompliance personnel. 

Minimum. duties: 
• Review safety and health inspection reports to aid correction of unsafe 

conditions and practices. 
• Evaluate accident investigations to determine if corrective action was 

properly taken. 
• Evaluate accident/illneea prevention program and make 

recommendations for improvement. 

Tralnln.g of committee members: None specified beyond training required for all 
employees. . . 

Enforcement: JSHC requirements are citable by WISHA compliance officere 
Approximately 1400 instances or violation of one or more provisions of JSHC · 
regulation cited 1986-88. Violations are nonnally referred to WISHA Education 
D~pnrtmcnt for consultation on set.ting up JSHCa and safety programs. 
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STATEMENr CN CXXlJPATICNAL INJURY' FATALITIES IN 1993 

A$EM:ltY ~; EIEINESS AND INtXBIRY CD+ll'rl'EE 

RJBLIC HEARIN:; JmJARY 19, 1995 . 

I am Kathleen o' reaxy, Director of the OcD ipatialal Heal th Sexvice in 

the Departnalt of Heal th. 

· I au pJ eased to pr: se it to yai infcmnaticn m CXDJpatialal injucy 

fatalities in New Jersey in 1993, the latest year with carpl.ete 
. ·. . ' ' '.' . 

. . .... , 

infcmnatim. 'lb.is· infonnatim is -inp:lrtant in. al.h:esslng arxi preventing . 

these tragic events am I ~te the qp:rt:un:i.ty to provide _it. 

'lte c.ensus of Fatal Ckxl,patialal Injuries (CFOI) Project is a 

ooq:,erative effort between the federal ~t arxi the state­

g:Mm'llEllts. It was initiated in 1990 by the tbi ted States Depart:nelt of 

Labor's Bul:eau.of Labor Statistics (BIS) with ten sta~ in::looing 

New. Jersey. 'Ihis is_ the secarl year with all 50 sta~ arxi the District of 

Colllli>ia participating. 'lte ilrpetus far the CFOIP.roject was the 

reaJ 1 z.atim that no true cnJnt of cxn ,patialal fatalities existed arxi that 

estimates varied widely due to different repartinJ sooroes arxi definitioos. 

'lte oojective of the CFOI Project is to_ mllect dPta1Jed infcmnatim m 

every cxnptialal fatality in a timely_ fashim so that an aa:urate cnJnt 

can be made, ~ prcgi:aus develq)ed to prevent future fatalities. 

'lte BIS provides furding to the states which is matdled by the states,. 

'lte states actively collect, verify, c:ooe, mrp.1terize, arxi transni t to BIS 

detailed infcxmatim m their cxn ,patiooal fatalities, acrnrding to tha BIS 

. _protxx:ol. Identifying infonnaticn (i.e., workers' ranes arxi arpl.oyers' 
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ranes) is rx,t sent to the ms. In New_ Jersey, the CFOI Project is 

cxnhcted by the Cb:, ipatirnal. Heal th Servic:B· within the New Jersey 

Department of Health. 

In 1993, in New Jersey, ~ were 142 deaths due to injuries irourred 

at wade, or 4 per 100,000 warxers. Irciuded in these 142 deaths are not:ar 

vehicle aooi dents while · warld.ng ( mt CXIIIIUtirg), hanicides, arxi s 1i cides. 

'1hi.s runber does mt inclooe the deaths due to di9?5oes fran exposures at 

work, such as 'WOrk-relat:ed carx:,er, lung disease due to asbestos, etc. 

'lhe nunber of deaths (142) in 1993 was greater .than the nunber of 

deaths due to CXDipatimal. injuries in any year since 1986 when there were 

146 deaths. 'lhe fatal injuries cxxurred in every cnmty of ~ State 

~ Sussex., with the greatest 1'lLIThars in Midd~ese.x, Essex,, ltmD.lth, arxl 

camen c:nmties. the victimg were nostly men am.relatively yamg; the 

average age was 43. 'lhe deaths cxxurred to warxers in every irxiusb:y arxi 

CXD ipatirnal. groop, . with the IIDSt ~ in the cxnst:ncticn irxiusb:y, 

transpxtatioo arx:l p.lblic utilities irxiusb:y, arx1 the servic:B irxiusb:y. 

'lhe ooa ipatialal gra.ips with the nest deaths -were q:,eratars, fabricators, 

arxi lalxlrers ( such as tru:x drivers, CXXlS't:ncticn laborers), precisicn 

produ::tial, craft, arxi repair (imludIDJ-·CXl'lStructial "t:radespe!q)le such as 

painters, stru::tural. metal warxers arx:l irci.udIDJ JtEChanics), arx:l services 

( such as firefighters arxi policE officers, street crossing guards). 

_'lhe main amses of injw:y were not:ar vehicle traffic accidents (often 

to pedestdans) - 38, falls (IOOStly fran rs, scaffolding, or bJildings 

0 
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aro involvinJ cxnstru::tial workers) - 27, arxi l'x:mici.de ( often to workers in 

the retail trade irrlusb:y ard usually invol.V"inJ fireaxms or knives) - 20. 

A few.exarpl.es.of the fatalities are: 

o A higtMay workers setting safety cxnes al the higtMay was 

struck by a van wh:i.cn had been strud< by another vehicle: 

o A cross.inJ·guard walked ooto a hi.QB-18Y to stc:p traffic for two 

pedestrians ard was struck by a car: 

o An ~ fell 26 feet . to the groom £:ran· a secnd-story 

steel bean of an office b d J d:h'Q under cxnstrn::tim: 

o 'lhe owner of a a:upany was al the secaxi floor wai 1:±nJ for the 

freigh~ elevator. 'lhe elevator ooor qe m, _ the owner stepped 

inside, am fell over 14 feet oown. 'lhe interlocks that 

prevented the elevator ooar fran qaurg if the elevator was 

rx,t them were rx,t furcticning ard the lightinJ was poor: 

o A night-fflanaQer of a fast fcx:d restaurant was shot durinJ a 

xct-bery: 

o A cJ.en< in a video st.me was stabbed durinJ .a xct-bery: ard 

o A servics statun attendant was stet durinJ a rold-up. 

J3X 
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Experts believe that tte:ae_deaths are preventable thraJgh a 

cxm:>inatial of engineering and safety CXXltrols at the workplace, errployer 

and atp].oyee training, and enfarceae,t of health and safety standaJ:ds. Far 

exall)le, to ~P prevent deaths due to noter vehicle acc1 dents, seat belts 

should be used, drivers should be trained · in safety, and speed limits 

should be adhered to. To alhess falls, fall prota::tim Sl.rh as safety 

lines for the worl<ers should be used and safety equipnant sha.u.d be 

inspected and maintained. lbnicides can be prevented by prov:i.diIYJ extra 

· -prota::tim for night-time worl<ers with acx:ess to m:ney soch as rul.let-prcof 

booths at all-night gas statioos and better.night lighting, making it kna,m 

that very little m:ney can be ac x:eSsed by enpl.cyees, silent alaDiS arxi 

surveill.ancE ca1eras, and restricting the productial and sale of rul.lets 

that can penetrate body aDIDI". 

CR)I data can be used to: 

o identify hazarcbJs ooo ipatioos, imust:ries, activities, and 

locaticns; 

o direct rescuroes for safety prcg:tans to prevent injuries; 

o identify areas for ncdifying or developing safety and heal th 

standaJ:ds; and 

o identify areas for further research. 
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In targeting areas for. ·preventioo efforts, .it is .iJitx)rtant to lcx:K at 

the nmiler of fatalities, the fatality rates, arxl the potential years of 

wxx life lost. Using these imicators, sane areas to target for 

preventicn efforts are workers over age 65, trucx drivers, cxnst:ruct:ioo 

1aoorers arn .uatles workers, am workers in _fanning am ~ti.al. 

Several federal am State agencies enforce~ safety arxi health 

starmrds. 'lhe federal (kn ipatialal Safety and Heal th Mninistratim 

oovers private enployees in New Jersey exa!pt .certain self-anployed workers 

(i.e., sole pi:oprietors), unpaid fanily workers, laborers m snall fanns, 

arxi certain workers in iroustries whidl are oovered by other federal 

agerci.es (e.g., Federal Aviaticn Mninistratim, U.S. Coast G.Jard). '!he 

New Jersey Public 8Ip].oyees ~x:upatialal Safety am Heal th ( PEXEH) Prcgzans 

in the Departments of Iabor am Heal th oover PJb].ic enployees in New 

Jersey, exa!pt federal g:,ve:rnnent ·~- In a:Hitial, the New Jersey 

Department of Iabor provides cxnsul tative site visits ·in respCl)Se to 

requests fran arployers under a CXl'ltract with federal. CSHA. 

Also, the Ckx:upa:tiooal Heal th Servic:s inplatents the New Jersey 

Fatal! ty Assesstent am Centro! Evaluaticn (FACE) Project to identify 

£~tors that ioc:rease the risk of WOl:k-:relate1 fatal injuries. Project 

staff a:xxiuct m-site evaluatials of rep:xcted fatalities due to falls, 

electrcx:uticns, am cxmined specs ~, prepare arx1 ~te 

repoi: ts of the m-si te evaluatioos incl~ recx:mnendatirns for preventicn 

to the arployers, ·~, unioos, arxi. others involved, aro. develq;) 

infonnatiooal materials m preventing these types o~ fatal! ties. 'Iba 

Natiooal Inst! tute for Cknlpatiala.l Safety arxl. Heal th part:J..aJJ.y s g:or ts 
; , .' - . 

\ 5 )< 
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'the Project ·which exists in eleven other states. Comm n:,:u1ne&tials 

made in the F.ACE evaluaticn repacts irclooe: 

Elect:roc:utial 

de-energize, insulate, am test elect:rical ci.xali ts 

develop. or inp[oue job safety am train:lng ptogza,s 

Falls 

use fall prot:ecticn 

inspect and maintain safety eguipnent 

cxniuct a job hazard analysis 

develop an mergeicy respoose plan 

develop or inp[oue job safety am train:lng ptogza,s 

Coofined Space 

develop a crnfined space entcy pro;p.att 

cxniuct air nau taring in crnfined spacB3 

develop or inp[oue job safety am train:lng progzars 

To date, 82 FACE wockplace investigatiais have been cxrxhcted; tha 

majority (63%) were far fatal falls. 

In ad:li. ti.al to providing :rep:u: Ls with n::cumemtials to irxli viduals 

am agencies involved with the fatalities, the FACE project·also uses FACE. 

investigat:Lcns far larger pubHc ~ pzogzans. Far exatple: 

o me page hazard alerts have gale to awi:opriate., ~ gro..ip3 

en preventim of falls during t:ru:x tarping c:p3rat:Lcns, 

\lox 
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bridge maintenara! q>eratialS, ard el.ect:rocutims dur~ road 

CXl1St:ruct:ial; 

o becaJ ,se of 11 fatalities an::rg tree trimners in the State sin::B 

1990, the NJIXli is dist:rlb.rting an alert a1 ·the preventicn of 

tJ:ee trimning fatalities that will go to all tree.trimner 

cxnpm:i.es am lllJn:l.cipal.ities .in the State; ard 

o beal1 ,se of a ra:Ent eJ..ect:rm.rtic of a lifeguard in a swinmirg 

pool p.11p l'OJSe that cn.ll.d have been prevented if there was an 

electrical gra.n:l fault ciroJi t interrupter, the NJIXI{ will be 

asking all local sanitarians·whl inspect p.ibljc pools this 

spring to mtify pool owners of the .LiPX t:an.E of installing 

this electrical device if they have oot almady a::na so c until 

recently the CXXlStr\x::t:io oode for swinmirg pools did not 

~ :inst:allatial of gra.n:l fault ciroJi t internlpters) • 
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In cn1iticn to the. Census of Fatal O:Dipatirnal Injuries (CFOI) 

Project arxl the Fatality Asssssneit arxi Q:ntrol Evaluatioo. (FACE) Project, 

the Surw.:lllaooe PJ:og:ccm1 in the O:Dipatirnal Health Se%vioe c:xxxJucts a 

l'Uliler of other su:rveillance projects. 

'Ihe Surveillaooe PJ:ogiau ool l ects and analY7,88 data related to 

~ ipatiooal heal th and OCD,patirnal hazards, and inpl.enents p lblic heal th 

intmventioos designed to a:ntrol arxl eliminate the cx:o.ir.ren::e of 

ocx:, ipatirnal disease arxi injury. 

Specific a=ti vi ties of the SUl:ve:Lllaooe Prcgcan irx::l.ooe: 

1. Heavy metals su:rveillance 

S:iJx:E 1985, clinical latx:Jrataries have been requi.re1 to repent 

elevated blood and urine lead 1eYels to ~ New JerS8'I Department 

of Heal th ( NJIXJi) ( N. J .A.C. 8: 44-2 .11). Rlysici.an.g have also been 

requi.re1 to 1epac t adult lead p::>isc:ning sin:8 May 1990 ( N. J .A. C. 

8:57-3.2). W::u:kers with elevated blcxxi lead levels~ 40 ug/dl arxi 

the:µ' physicians are interviewed arxi sent infonnatialal. materials 

by aiS staff. Fdratirnal sessioos for heal th professicnals are 

provided. CHS imustrial. hygienists cx:rxnx:t evaluatioos of 

. WOikplaces and make l.8.Ulll&d3tioos to redu:2 lead~, or 

referrals are naie to CSIA far worl<site follow-up. 'Iba Lead 

Surveillaooe project is partially ~ led by NICSH to cxnici: 

cutreach to~-

JB X 
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Clinical J.al:xJratod.es aze.,also:~':to,%1¥X't.tests·-with 

eleYated blooo ··or -urine: :levels·,of-11E!t'a.1J:y. ,--·-eaanian·.:and · arsenic to 

· the NJIXJI. ~up en cases ·and tallt'kplaces idem:ifiEd fran the 

merwcy reports was::initiated in mid-1990 mxl·fran caani1.11L1.epx:ts 

in 1992,: with nnl1l11 frail NICER. '!be fol.low-up.mclooes ·case, 

aiplojer and plySician axtaaacn~ ·am· educatial. 'lbe:ce is ·mxe 

limited follow-up 1D . 1Ep.ltts • . 

2. Si Jicnsfs 

A :register of ·inliv.idaal:S -with si J 1cos:ls :identifisi £ran hospital 

death certificates and ~ reports has 

been established. Silx:2.1985,. :rospi.tals ·have been~ to 

report s1J 1oos1s·cases, per N.J.A.C. 8:57-3.1. Sime.May 1990, 

physicians ·nave been requi:rea 1:c> xeport slJ :1 cx:,si s cases, per 

N. J .A. C •. B: 57..;;3~2. . - - . nsxiz:ds·. and .\ttDik histories are 

ci)tained ai tte··"lidiv:J duals :1:0:•a:nfirm_ th! · diagrosis of s1 J 1 cos1 s 

· and ·to· identify•~. All .wa:kpl.ac:es OJJ.rently. using s1 Jica 

:receive imust:r1a1 hygiene eval.uatiCDs to ·evaluate .potential 

s1 J 1 ca haza:r:ds. 

3. Cknlpatialal asua,e 

In March 1988, · sentinel· physicians. we.1.l!' ldentifieci" arxt:requested 

·to report CX:r:qpat3tDal .asuua~ _- Since.Ma,yl9901.·.~ have 

· been :zeguized··to. 1qXJLL .~:·asthna,· :per··N.J .• A.C •. 8:.57-
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3. 2. cases have alS') been identified fran _l"x:spi ta1 reports. 'Ille 

case :r:epar: ts are foJ lcMed up with WOiker _intexviews and edlraticn 

caJJed Sentinel Event ?btificaticn Systsn far·Cn,Jpatiooal Risks 

am industrial hygiene evaluatioos of worxpl.aces. 'lhis project is 

caJJm Sentinel Event ?btificatim Systsn far Cn,Jpatiooal Risks 

( sas:R) and is fuooed by the Natia'lal Inst! tut:e of CkD ,patiooal 

safety am Heal th ( NICSH) • 

4. ~ oc:x:upatialal lun.;1 di sea99S ( p,am:xx:nioses) 

Since 1985, l"x:spitals have been required to 1epart all cases of 

~ to :the NJIXJI arxi local health depart:nents. Uroer 

the "Minillun Standards far Iocal Heal th Departments ( IJiDs), " IJiDs 

are required to follow-up m the l"x:spi tal reports with interviews 

and ~te evaluatioos. 'Ille NJIXJi has provided tra:i.ninJ arxi 

c::xXlSUltaticn to local health officials to .tirrease treir capacity 

to cxni1.ct follow-up arxi the NJIXJI tracks UID activities. 

Rl;ysicians have been_ required to rep:u: t cases of ~ 

- sin:2 May 1990. 

5 .- E'ducaticn 

'Ihe P.rcg.!au has develq>ed edlratiooal. materials en lead, mercury, 

caaniun, si J i car asbestos and pesticide exposures; :reference arxi 

res:;uroe materials. ~ annual newsletter ( "SUrveill.arre Update") 

and periodic speci aJ repox: ts , are d:f.st:rlblted. Results of projects 
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have. been ~ in peer reviewed scientific jcmna].s arxl 

pre se ated at professiooal · meetings arn cxnferaU::S. 

6. Tectnical assistance 

Staff provide. technical assistarre to other heal th professiooal.s 

and to the p lbJ ic · oo all areas of CXDxpatiooal heal th. 



NDl Jm8EY DEPARIMENl' OF HEALTH 
OCXIJPATICHU. DISEME SURVEILLNCE SYS'ftM 

Ccnliti<n NlJli>er of New Cases Repor b!d 

Fran Beginning of 
Reporting tm'tll9l Omdative 

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 Total 

Elevated blood lead level.s1 2,154 539 542 320 287 421 4,263 

Asbestosis2 1,124 474 519 799 774 726 4,414 

<xn1patiooal. astnna3 29 40 60 53 43 89 314 

Silic:osis4 509 49 144 66 68 · 70 906 

El.eyated blcxxl am urine 

5u nercury leve.I.s1 200 17 87 61 24 17 406 

-,..su Elevated blood am urine N 

X 
caaniun levels1 46 37 144 17 2 15 261 

Elevated blcxxl am urine 

arsenic level.s1 60 17 20 5 1 24 127 

1 O:lta 9:lllrCe: 1aoora1nry am IilYsician repJL ts. ReportiDJ began in 1985. 
z 
\ O:lta scurt:ES: plySician am tospi tal rep:»: b3. ReportiDJ began in 1985. 
3-: 

' O:lta scurt:ES: plySician aoo tospi tal reports. ReportiDJ began in 1988. 
4 tospital ~, plySician rep:nts, death oe.rtificates, mployer rredical screeninJs . Data 9:llJrCe: 

ReJ:x)rti.rg began in 1979. 

t:l 
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0:D ipatialal lead Exposure 

Interventioos aimed atpreventing·hazardals lead exposure and 

assist::ug . wmkpl.aces in inprcwirg their exposure· :red1.ct::lm prcgi.ans· &e· a 

vital m,p.uent of cur otD ipat'.iooal._ lead suzveill.an:e system. 

Interwntioos with enpl.oyers irclude a ~ intmview, mailed 

educatialal naterials, selected high ha7.&ds industry evaluatioos, and 

selected referrals to CSHA. Coostruct:ial WOik has been identified by the 

suzveill.an:e system as being partia.ll.arly hazardaJs ·far lead exposure. 

'lhirteen percent of all blood lead reports to. ·the· NJIXJ{ have been £ran 

workers in c:x:rlStructicn. A nu:h greater prc:.particn of c:xnstructial workers 

had serioosly elevated blocd lead levels (levels equal to or greater than 

50. ug/dl) than· workers in other · irnustries ( 35% were in c:xnstructial · 

CXllpared to 13% in other irdustries) . 

Rea1izi.r9 that nu::h of the state's bridge c:x:rlStructicn worlc is dclle by 

cxnLLactors woo bid oo WOik thralgh- the New Jersey Departl1ent of 

Transportatim, tte offic1aJs fran.the·Departl1ent.of Health net with 

offic1 aJ s £ran the Departl1ent of Tl.ansportatim to -di so JSS possible ways of 

admessiJg the·lead exposure prci>lem. 

'ltle result of these neetings was the "1992 New Jersey Department of 

Heal th Iead. Heal th and Safety Plan far Bridge ·Painting. "· 'lhis · dcx:unent 

mardates the safety and h3al th language' 'that IIIJSt be irci.wed in the 

cxntract between the c:x:rlStructicn cxntxactar and the New · Jersey Departl1ent 

of Transportatim ·far specific bridge c:x:rlStructicn projects involving 

potential lead exposure. 'ltle cxnLLactor IIIJSt subni t a written "Iead Heal th 
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arxi Safety Plan" (I.HASP) to the Department of Transportaticn. '1his plan 

incl\des requirenents that are at least as stringent as, and in sane cases 

exceed requirenents of· the CJrXalt CSffA. Iead in Ca1sb:u::tial Starmro that 

went into effect in June 1993. 

As a result of the biological mquiranents of the I.HASP, the nurber of 

blood lead rep:ar ts fran NJOOl', a:ntract WOikers to the .ABLES System 

increased drclnat1caJ Jy fran 86 l.qX)Lts in 1~91 to 412 in 1993. '!he 11ear1 

blood lead level of WOikers at NJOOl' CXl1Stnci:ial sites went fran 42 ug/dl 

in 1991 to 32 ug/dl in 1994. 

In addi ticn to ~ atx:ut IOI' c:xntia:::ted CXl'lStnctim work, we 

have been~ atx:ut the ilrpact of federal marxlates regardirg lead 

abatenent oo worker exposure to lead. As a result, we initiated a pilot 

project to evaluate lead l&il th arxl safety prcgcaus at several types of 

lead abatement jd:s. ~site 1roust:rial ·h:Ygiene eva,l.uatioos· were designed 

to assess varicus types of techool.ogies used to_:raICNe lead, evaluate 

erployee exposure to lead dust arxl fU1BS durinJ ~ abatement work, 

evaluate the cxnt:uctar · s ocx::npatialal heal th ptOJian in cxntrolling such 

exposures, and make pragnatic reo.:tme:datials for minimizing a1ployee 

exposure to lead. 

Iooustrial l"wiene evaluatials of lead abatarent worlc were·cx:l'ld1.ct:ai 

at five sites: a water storage tank, a water tower, a bridJe, a librazy, 

and a high srh:x)l. 
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•.--.we:£amd.1:hat.a:ir l!wels .far lead~ the OJn:ent OOHA PEL at all 

sites.. Bloai 1ead levels \48[8 above the NJIXJi repartable level in at least 

.ale El1Pl,.oyee at .... 3.of.:the 4 sites wtem blood lead data were available 

.·keas . .m which CD);l:;tcCl:oLS were partiallarly deficient imlude the 

· presence .. of a mupeteat: health and safety pers:n, w:xker training, the 

pr: seroe -of ·a ·clean·· eating _.area, and written rred1 caJ :rem:wal protectim 

prOJLan. Al ttn;gh sharers were provided at fa.Jr sites, wo:ckers at three 

cut·of these foor.sites did n::rt: use these facilities. 

-0:xitia::turs ~ to be xespaasibJe to oor verbal and written 

J.&.X.1111emtials. At the water storage tank site, verbal ra:umendatials 

· made to ·the !OLeoan to h:x:K up a slx:Mer' hot water cx:na:::tim, install a 

cartxn IIO'DXide mu.tor al the Slg)J-ied air line, and erx:lose an ~te 

enviramantal erx::losm:e, were inpl.emented_ within two lnJrs. 'lhe c:x:nu:a.:t:oI 

wh:> .cxnb::ted lead aba1alart .wodc al twp sites, a libracy and a high 

sd'rnl, ·.inplanented NJIXJi ve:cbal J.8CX.illil:Uiatioos for the first: _.site and 

.lriarketlly iDproued h:Ls a:.t1L!ol practices far the lS&Xid site based al a.Jr 

ra::ulllel0atials· £ran ·the first site. ( Fol.J.ow_;.up data are n::,t yet available 

. far all sites.) 
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FATALITY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

FACE Facts 
Fatality Assessment and Control Evaluation (FACE) Project 

Drill Crew 
Electrocuted 
by High Voltage 
Overhead Power 
Line 

Two dd/1/ng cmw mem/Jars wam elecnclllad · 
when the /J1111m 111 their dd/1 dg contacted I high 
111/lage overhead 111wer llne. , 

Background 

The victims were employed by a small drilling and 
blasting company, which had been hired to find and blast 
large rocks that lay in the path of new gas lines. As a 
preliminary step, the two workers were drilling test bores 
alongside a roadway to search for rocks. 

The dril_l operator had 12 years of experience at his job. 
Although his co-worker was primarily employed as shop 
mechanic, he occasionally assisted in the field as a 
driller or laborer. 

The drill rig used was a small,. self-propelled, tracked 
vehicle with a 27 foot high boom. The rig was powered 
by a large air compressor that was towed behind a dump 
truck. The compressor was attached to the drill rig with 
a 4 inch diameter steel-reinforced air hose .. The opera-

. tor worked the controls while standing.behind the drill rig. 
To move the rig, it was necessary for one person to 
stand behind the rig to operate the controls while a 
second person lifted the air hose. This prevented the 
hose from dragging on the ground. 

The Incident 
The incident took place on a dry, clear, hot summer day. 
There were no witnesses, but evidence suggests that it 
occurred as the two men were moving the rig off the 
road at the end of the work day. Apparently the me­
chanic was operating the rig while the drill operator 
moved the compressor hose. As they moved the rig up 
a 'small incline at the side of the road, the raised boom 
may have made the rig unstable. (According to com­
pany policy, the boom should have been lowered before 
moving the rig~) It appears the mechanic stopped the rig 
and was moving the 27 foot boom sideways when it 
contacted the 26 3/4 foot high; 7,200 volt overhead 
power line. 

....... Df 
Contut 

Drlll lloDIII 

The two workers were electrocuted. The mechanic 
received the shock through the drill rig as he stood 
holding the rig controls. The power passed through the 
steel-reinforced air hose to the second victim. The 
medical examiner determined the cause of the two 
deaths as electrocution accompanied by severe body 
burns. 

Recommendations 

1. Employers must ensure that workers maintain a 
minimum distance of ten feet between equipment and 
power lines, in keeping with federal and state regula~ 
tions. Where safe clearance is difficult to maintain, the 
following precautions should be taken: 

• Change equipment or work practices to 
maintain the proper clearance; for example 
in this case using a shorter boom. 

• Ask the local utility company to shut off power to 
the lines. The lines should be tested to make 
sure that they are not carrying power before 
beginning work nearby. 

• Ask the utility company to isolate the power lines 
with insulating hoses and blankets. Note: This 
step may not be adequate to insulate against 
contacts with heavy equipment. 

2. Employers should ensure that employees are 
properly trained in the safe operation of equipment and 
that safety procedures are followed at all times. All 
employee training programs should be in writing. 

3. Drilling equipment should be posted with signs 
warning of the danger of contact with overhead power 
lines. Signs should also indicate the height of the drill 
boom. 

Fatality Assessment and Control Evaluation (FACE) Project 
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New Jersey Department of Health 
CN 360 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0360 

Fatality Assessment & Control Evaluation Project 

The New Jersey Department of Health, in conjunction with the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health. is 
currently conducting a research study of work-related fatal injuries. This project, known as FACE (Fatality Ass.essment 
and Control Evaluation), seeks to identify the factors that contribute to electrical, fall, and confined space fatalities. The 
FACE study wi"II help in the development and use of improved safety measures for preventing fatal injuries in the future. 

We hope you find this FACE Facts informative and that you will share it with others .. If you have any comments or 
questions, please call the FACE Project at (609) 984-1863. 



CENSUS OF 

FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

NEW JERSEY - 1993 

~~ . 

~NEW~ • 1 hS . . JERSlY Occupat1ona Healt erv1ce 
DIP"t'r°" Division of Epidemiology,. Environmental 

HEALnt and o. ccupational Health Services 
A BETTER STATE OF HEALTH 

Christine Todd Whitman 
Governor 

· Len Fishman 
Commissioner of Health 



• 

CENSUS OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 
NEW JERSEY - 1993 

' ' ' 

'NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
IN COOPERATION WITH THE 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 
BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS 

JANUARY, 1995 

Report Prepared By: ·. Lisa M. Roche, M.P.H.> Ph.D. 

Census of Fatal. Occupational Injuries Program 

Emily O'Hagan Smith, M.P.H., Principal Investigator 
Noreen Rooks, Technical Staff 

Division of Epidemiology 
Environmental and Occupational Health Services 

William E. Parkiri, D.V.M., Dr.P.H., Assistant ··commissioner 
Kathleen O'Leary, Director,· · Occupational Health Service 

This report includes revised counts of fatal occupational injuries in 1992 in New Jersey and 
the United States. 

Copies of .. this report a,re available from the:· 

New Jersey Department of Health 
.. Occupational Health Service 
Health and Agriculture Building, Room 701 
CN-"360 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0360 

. (609) 984-1863. 

3/X 



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

We are grateful to Patrick Bost, Cynthia McCoy, and Deborah Rivera for their technical 
assistance with this report. 

We are also grateful to the following people at the Bureau of Labor Statistics, U.S. 
Department of Labor for their support and technical assistance to the -census of Fatal 
Occupational Injuries Program in New Jersey: 

Martin Karlin, New .York Regional Office 
Charles Maurice, New York Regional Office 
Guy Toscano, Washington Office · 
Janice Windau, Washington Office 

We wish to express our gratitude to the· following people and agencies for providing 
source documents on the occupational injury fatalities and for technical assistance: 

New Jersey Department of Health 
Donald Lipira, Karen Motchnik, Bill Hendricks· - Vital Records 
Suzanne Ficara, Kay Knoblauch - Center for Health Statistics 
Audrey Zehntner - Management and Information Systems Services 
Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health Program 

New Jersey Department of Labor 
Arlene Gaskill - Division of Workers' Compensation 
Thomas Pompei - Division of Program Analysis and Evaluation 
Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health Program 

New Jersey Department of Transportation 
Sandra Jenkins, Lisa Glodowski - Division of Highway · Safety 

Office. of New Jersey State Medical Examiner 
Geetha Natarajan, M.D., Acting State Medical Examiner 
Joan Buriello, Lorraine Thomas 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
Avenel Area Office Hasbrouck Heights Area Office 
Marlton Area Office Parsippany Area Office 

Garden State Press Clipping Service 

County Medical Examiners' Offices 



CHRISTINE TODDWHITMAN 
GOVERNOR 

~tate of .~efu Jjersel? 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

CN360 
TRENTON, N.J. 08625-0360 

FORWARD 

LEN FISHMAN 
COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH 

The Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries (CFOI) Program is a cooperative effort 
between the federal government and the state governments,. . It was initiated in 1990 by 
the United· States Department of Labor's Bureau· of Labor Statistics (BLS) with ten states 
including New Jersey. This is the second year with all 50 states and the District of 
Columbia particlpating. The impetus for the CFOI Program was the realization that no 
true count of occupational fatalities existed and that estimates varied widely due to 
different reporting sources and definitions. The objective of the CFOI Program is to collect 
detailed information on every occupational fatality in a timely fashion so that an accurate 
count can be made, and programs developed to prevent future fatalities. 

The BLS provides funding to the states which is matched by the states. The states 
actively collect, verify, code, computerize, and transmit to BLS detailed information on 
their occupational fatalities according to the BLS protocol. Identifying informatio.n (i.e., 
workers' names and employers' names) is not sent. to the BLS. In New Jersey, the CFOI 
Program is conducted by the Occupational Health Service within the New Jersey 
Department of Health. 

We are pleased to provide you with this report on the occupational injury fatalities that 
occurred in New Jersey in 1993, and hope you find it helpful a~ we work together to 
prevent these tragedies. For additional information on the CFOI Program or this report 
please contact Emily O'Hagan Smith or Lisa M. Roche at (609) 984-1863. 

Len Fishman 
Commissioner of Heal th 
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HIGHLIGHTS - 1993 NEW JERSEY FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

• 142 total fatalities (Table 1) 

• 4 fatalities per 100,000 workers . {Figure 1) 

• 134 were men, 8 were women (Table 1) 

• age at death ranged from 18 to 74, average age was 43, over half were younger than 45 
years of age (Table 1) 

• 118 were White (of which 10 were Hispanic), 17 were African-American (of which 1 was 
Hispanic), 3 were Asian or Pacific Islander (Table 1) 

• 134 worked for wages_ or salary, 8 were self-employed (Table 1) 

• 116 worked for private employers (including_ self-employed), 26 worked for -public 
employers 

• every county except one had at least one fatality, the most fatalities occurred in the 
counties of Middlesex (20), Essex (16), Monmouth (16), and Camden (10) (Map) 

• the highest numbers of fatalities occurred in the occupational groups of operators, 
fabricators and laborers (56), precision produ9tion, craft and repair (33), and service (20) 
(Table 2) 

• the highest rates of fatalities (number per 100,000 workers) occurred in the occupational 
groups of farming, forestry, and fishing (14), operators, fabricators and laborers (13), and 
precision production, craft and repair (10) (Figure 3) 

• the highest numbers of fatalities occurred in the industries of construction (34), 
transportation and public utilities (27), and services (20) (Table 3) 

• the highest rates of fatalities (number per 100,000 workers) occurred in the construction 
(20), agriculture (excluding forestry and fishing ) (11), and transportation and public 
utilities (9) industries (Figure 4) 

• the external cause of mJury included motor vehicle traffic accidents (38), falls (27), and 
homicide (20) (Table 4) 

• the sources of injury included vehicles (57), structures and surfaces (26), and bullets (14) 
(Table 5) 

• the most common worker act1v1t1es at the time of the injury were vehicular and 
transportation operations { 44) and constructing, repairing and cleaning (36) (Table 6) 

• an average of 24 potential years of work life (the number of years before age 65 of the 
victims) was lost per fatality (Table 8) 

b 

0 



DATA SPECIFICATIONS AND SOURCES 

All work-related. injury deaths that occurred in New Jersey in 1993 were counted, including 
homicides, suicides, and motor vehicle accidents. A death is considered work-related if the 
event leading. to the fatal injury occurred on the employer~s premises and the person was there 
to work or occurred off the employer's premises and the person was there to work or the event 
or exposure was related to the person's work or status as an employee. . Private and public 
sector employees, _self-employed persons (including self-employed, partners or owners of an 
unincorporated business, professional practice or farm, and self-employed contractors), and 
certain volunteers (e.g. firefighters, law enforcement officers, emergency medical. :service workers) 
are included. Also included are people traveling on the job, but not commuting to or from the 
job. Institutionalized persons who are fatally injured while employed off the premises of their 
institutions are included. 

Each fatality is confirme.d by two independent sources or one source and a follow-up 
questionnaire to the employ_er or another knowledgeable person. The sources include death 
certificates, state and county medical examiners' reports, federal and state regulatory agencies' 
investigation reports, New Jersey workers' compensation records, newspaper clippings, New 
Jersey Department of Transportation motor vehicle fatality records, New Jersey Department of 
Health FACE investigation reports, and federal employee fatality records .. 

Only deaths due to an injury are included in this report; deaths due to an illness are not 
included. An occupational injury is defined as a wound or other condition caused by external 

· forces or caused by a specific event or incident or series of events within a single workday shift. 
Cuts, fractures, amputations, animal bites, heatstroke, sunstroke, hyperthermia, and 
poisonings and asphyxiations resulting from a short-term exposure (within the workers' shift) 
are considered to be injuries. Also considered injuries are work injuries listed as either an 
underlying or contributory cause of death on the death certificate, the medical examiner report, 
or the autopsy report (for example, a death resulting from pneumonia contracted while the 
victim was hospitalized with a hip fracture incurred at work). 

An occupational illness is defined as a condition produced in the work environment over a 
period longer than one· workday or shift. An occupational illness may result from systemic 
infection, repeated .stress or strain, exposure to toxins, poisons, fumes, or other continuing 
conditions of the work environment. Heart attacks and strokes are considered injuries if a 
traumatic work injury is listed as a contributory or underlying cause of death on the death 
certificate or other medical report. A heart attack that occurs while lifting or pushing an object 
or while performing other physical activities is considered an illness since no traumatic injury is 
involved. The reason occupational illnesses are not included in this report is that many deaths 
due to occupational illnesses or diseases are missed because they may not be diagnosed until 
many years after the work exposure and/or they may not be linked to work. 

Employment information from the Current Population Survey (CPS), a household survey 
conducted by the Bureau of the Census for the BLS, was used to calculate the fatality rates. 
The method of calculation was number of fatalities divided by number of annual average 
employed persons (estimates) in 1993 and then multiplied by 100,000. The fatality rates are all 
expressed as number of deaths per 100,000 workers. Fatality rates were not calculated for 
categories with less than five deaths. Appendix 1 contains the employment estimates used to 
calculate the fatality rates. CFOI includes all fatal occupational injuries even those not covered 
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by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) or other· Federal and State 
agencies. Since the CFOI data is more complete, comparisons can not be made between CFOI 
data and other agencies' data. 

Notes: The use of employment information from the Current Population Survey to calculate 
the fatality rates is considered developmental by the BLS. · The BLS will continue to study "O 

how best to calculate occupational injury fatality rates. The words accident or accidental 
occur in this report. These words are used only as necessary; i.e., when they appear in the 
names of coding categories in the International Classification of Disease, 9th Edition, 
External Injury Codes (e.g., Motor Vehicle Traffic Accidents). The. use of these words is not 
to be taken as acceptance of the occupational fatalities as events that could not be avoided. 
On the contrary, . occupational· fatalities are believed to be preventable. 
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DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS 

Numbers 

Table 1. shows the employee status, gender, age, race, and Hispanic ongm of the 142 fatal 
occupational injury victims in New Jersey in 1993. Six percent of the victims were self­
employed and eighteen percent were government employees, including thirteen percent in 
state, county or municipal government. Most of the victims were male (94%) and the ages 
ranged from 18 to 74 with over half younger than 45 years of age (53%). Most were white 
(83 % ), with the next largest racial group being African American (12 % ). All the fatal injuries 
occ~rred in New Jersey with one or more in every county except one (see map on next page). 

TABLE 1 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES BY 

SELECTED DEMOGRAPIDC CHARACTERISTICS, NEW- JERSEY - 1993· 

CHARACTERISTIC 

Total 

Employment Status 
Wage & Salary Workers 
Self Employed 

Gender 
Men 
Women 

Age 
Under 20 
20-24 
25-34 
35-44 
45-54 
55-64 
65 and over 

Race 
White 
African American 
Asian or Pacific Islander 
American Indian, Aleut; Eskimo 
Unknown 

Hispanic Origin 
Hispanic 

_q, .,; 

NUMBER 

142 

134 
8 

134 
8 

·1 
1 6 
33 
25 
35 
22 
1 0 

11 8 
1 7 

3 
1 
3 

1 3 

.. • ,; ! ... 

PERCENT 

100 

94 
6 

94 
6 

1 
1 1 
23 
1 8 
25 
1 5 

7 

83 
1 2 

2 
1 
2 

9 

~ • . ,h, 4:f~·, ~{~~ 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Occupatio~~i'- He-~lih Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
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Rates 

The overall ·rate of fatal occupational injuries was 4 fatalities per 100,000 workers. Figure 
1. ·shows the fatal occupational· injury rates by employment status, gender, race, and His­
panic ongm. Male workers had a much higher rate than female workers ·- 6 versus .less 

.,. than 1. Whites had a higher r·ate than African Americans - 4 versus 3. Workers of Hispanic 
origin had the same fatality rate as all the workers - 4. 

FIGURE 1 
FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURY RATES 

NEW JERSEY,_ 1993 (N=135)* 
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Figure 2. shows the fatal occupational injury rates by age group. The younger age groups 
(16-24, 25-34, 35-44) had rates lower than the overall rate and the older age groups (45-54, 
55-64, 65 and over). ,pa~. rates higher than the overall rate. · The age group 65 and over. had 
a rate of 8 which was twice as high as the overall rate of 4. 

Note: See Appendix 1 for the employment estimates used to calculate the fatality rates: 
These rates do not include the' military because the_ number of workers from the military in 
each demographic category is not available. 

FIGURE 2 
FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURY RATES BY AGE 

NEW JERSEY, 1993 (N:135)* 
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• Occupational Health Service, N.J. Department of Health, 7 deaths to workers in the military are excluded. 
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OCCUPATION AND INDUSTRY 

Numbers 

Tables · 2. and· 3. provide the occupation and industry of the 142 fatal occupational injuries 
• · in New Jersey. in 1993. The largest number of deaths, 56, occurred among workers in. the 

occupational category of operators, fabricators, and laborers which. included ten truck 
· drivers and ten construction laborers. The next largest number of dea'fhs, 33, was arriong 
. workers in the precision production, craft, and .r~pair :occupations including . 21 in 
construction trades and nine mechanics and· repairers·· ... , In~ustries with. ·high numbers of 
deaths were construction, 34, transportation and public utifities, 27, and services, 20. 

TABLE 2 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

. · BY OCCUPATION, NEW JERSEY - 1993 

OCCUPATION* NUMBER,, . PERCENT 

All Occupations 

Operators, Fabricators, Laborers 
Transportation and material moving 

Truck drivers 
Handlers, equipment cleaners, helpers and laborers 

Laborers, construction 
Machine operators, assembler·s, and inspectors 

Precision Production, Craft and .Repair 
Construction trades 
Mechanics and· repairers 
Precision production · 

Service 
Protective service 
Cleaning and building service except household 

Technical, Sales and Administrative Support 
Sales occupations 

Managerial and Professional Specialty 
Exe cu ti ve, administrative, managerial 
Professional specialty 

Farming, . Forestry, and• Fishing 
Farming and related 

Military** 
Non-commissioned officers and other enlisted personnel 
Commissioned and warrant officers 

142 

56 
29 
1 0 
24 
1 0 

3 

33 
2 1 

9 
3 

20 
1 2 

3 

12 
8 

1 0 
7 
3 

6' 
4 

5 
3 
2 

100 

·, 39. 
20 
7 

1 7 
7 
2 

23 
1 5 

6 
2 

1 4 
8 
2 

s. 
6 

7 
5 
2 

4 
3 

4 
2 
1 

*Based on the 1990 Occupational Classification System developed by the Bureau of the Census. 
**Does not include two workers in the military who are included under Technical, Sales, and 

Administrative .support. 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Occupational Health Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may include 
subcategories not shown separately. , 



TABLE 3 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

BY INDUSTRY, NEW JERSEY - 1993 

INDUSTRY* NUMBER PERCENT 

All Industries 

Construction 
Special trades contractors 

Plumbing, heating, and air conditioning 
Roofing, siding, . and sheet metal · work 

General building contractors 
Single family · housing construction 

Heavy construction except building 
Highway and street 
Except highway 

Transportation and Public Utilities 
Trucking and warehousing 

Trucking services 
Water transportation 

Towing and tugboat service 
Local and interurban passenger transit 
Electric, gas, and sanitary services 

Services 
Business services 
Amusement and recreation services 
Health services 

Public Administration** 
Justice, public order and safety 

Fire protection 
Police protection 

National security 
Executive, legislative, and general 

Retail Trade 
Eating and drinking places 
Gas service stations 
Car dealers 
Other retail stores 

Manufacturing 
Lumber and wood products 

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 
Agriculture 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 
Real estate 

Wholesale· Trade 

* Standard Industrial· Classification Manual, 1987. 

142 

34 
20 

5 
4 
7 
4 
7 
4 
3 

27 
10 

8 
6 
5 
3 
3 

. 2 0 
7 
3 
3 

1 8 
8 
4 
3 
5 
3 

1 7 
5 
4 
3 
3 

1 3 
3 

5 
4 

5 
4 

100 

24 
1 4 

4 
3 
5 
3 
5 
3 
2 

1 9 
7 
6 
4 
4 
2 
2 

I 4 
5 
2 
2 

1 3 
6 
3 
2 
4 
2 

1 2 
4 
3 
2 
2 

9 
2 

4 
3 

4 
3 

2 

** Does not include eight workers employed in government in other industries - three workers in 
construction, two workers in transportation and public utilities, and three workers in services. 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Occupational Health Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may include 
subcategories not shown separately. 
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• 

Rates 

Figures 3. and 4. depict the fatal occupational injury rates (number of deaths per 100,000 
workers) by occupation and industry. Occupations with the highest fatal occupational 
injury rates were farming, forestry and fishing (14), operators, fabricators and laborers (13), 
and precision production, craft, and repair (10). Industries with the highest fatal 
occupational injury rates were construction (20), • agriculture (excluding forestry and fishing) 
(11), transportation and public. utilities (9), and -government (5). The remaining occupation 
and industry groups had occupational injury death rates at or below the overall rate of 4 
deaths per 100,000 workers. 

Note: See Appendix l. for the employment estimates used to calculate the fatality rates. 
The rate for the industry of wholesale trade was not calculated due to the ·small· number of 
fatal occupational injuries - 3. The agriculture industry includes the· self-employed; the 
other industries do not (constructi9n - 4 self-employed, transportation and public utilities -
2 self-employed, and retail trade - 2 self-employed). The agriculture industy does not 
include forestry and fishing; forestry and fishing is inchided in the services industry. All 
public employees including military workers are included in the government industry - 26 
workers. 

FIGURE 3 
FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURY RATES BY OCCUPATION 

NEW JERSEY, 1993* (N:135) 
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. FIGURE 4 
FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURY RATES BY INDUSTRY 

NEW JERSEY, 1993 (N:132)* 
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• Occupational Health Service, N.J. Department of Health, 10 deaths to workers in wholesale trade (3) and 
self-employed (7) are excluded. All workers in government are included with government (N=26). · 



EXTERNAL CAUSE OF INJURY 

T_he major . external causes of injury in th_e 142 fatal occupational injuries are shown in 
Table 4. and in Figure 5. · The major external causes· of injury were motor vehicle traffic 

..-. accidents (27%), accidental falls (19%), homicide (14·%), machinery accidents (6%), struck 

.. 

, accidently by falling object (6 % ) , accidents caused: by · electrical current (5 % ) , and water 
transport ad;idents (5 % ) . · 

FIGURES 
FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJUR.IES 

NEW JERSEY, 1993 (N=~42)* 

EXTERNAL CAUSE OF INJURY (ICD-9 E.;CODE) 

MV .. TRAFFIC - 38 
27'% 

FALLS - 27 
19%. 

HOMICIDE. 20 MACHINERY. 9 
14% S% 

OTHER· 26 
18% 

WATERTRANSPORT-7 
5% 

ELECTRIC CURRENT - 7 
5% 

6% 

• Occupational Health Service, New Jersey _Department of Health 
0 Motor Vehicle 
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TABLE 4 
NUMBER AND PERCEN{ OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

BY CAUSE, NEW JERSEY - 1993 

CAUSE*. 

All Causes 

Motor Vehicle Traffic Accidents (MVT A) 
MVT A involving collisio•n with pedestrian 
MVT A involving collision with motor vehicle 
MVT A involving collision on highway 
MVT A due to loss of control, no collision on highway 

Motor Vehicle Nontraffic Accidents 

Water Transport Accidents 
Accident to watercraft causing submersion 

Air & Space Transport Accidents 

Railway Accidents 

Accidental Falls 
Fall from or out of building or other structure 
Fall on or from ladder 
Fall into hole or other opening in surface 
Fall from scaffolding 
Other fall from one level to another 

Homicide 
Assault by firearms 
Assault by cutting and piercing instrument 

Accidents Caused by Machinery 
Lifting machines and· appliances 

Struck Accidentally by Falling Object 

Accidents Caused by Electric Current 

Suicide 

Accidents Caused by Submersion, Suffocation & Foreign Bodies 
Accidental drowning and submersion 

Accidents Caused by Fire and Flames 

Accidents Due to Natural and Environmental Factors 

Accidental Poisoning by Other Solid and Liquid Substances, 
Gases and Vapors 

Injury by Other and Unspecified Means, Undetermined Whether 
Accidentally or Purposely Inflicted - Burns, Fire 

Accident Caused by Firearm Missile ~ Handgun 

NUMBER 

142 

38 
1 4 

9 
7 
4 

4 

7 
5 

3 

2 

2 7 
8 
7 
4 
3 
3 

20 
1 1 

8 

9 
5 

8 

7 

5 

4 
3 

3 

2 

1 

1 

1 

PERCENT 

100 

27 
1 0 

6 
5 
3 

3 

5 
4 

2 

1 

1 9 
6 
5 
3 
2 
2 

1 4 
8 
6 

6 
4 

6 

5 

4 

3 
3 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

* Based on the International Classification of Disease, 9th edition, External Injury Codes (ICD-9 E 
Codes). 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Occupational Health Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may include 
subcategories not shown separately. 
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... 

SOURCE OF INJURY 

The sources (i.e., the object, substance, exposure, or bodily motion that directly produced 
the injury) of the 142 fatal injuries are shown in Table 5. and in Figure 6. The main 
sources were vehicles ( 40 % ) , structures and surfaces (18 % ) , bullets ( 10 % ) , machinery (7 % ) , 
parts and materials (7%), and tools, instruments, and equipment (7%). 

STRUCTURES/ 
SURFACES - 26 

18% 

11% 

FIGURE 6 
FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

NEW JERSEY, 1993 (N:142)* 

SOURCE OF INJURY (ROSH** CODES) 

VEHICLES - 57 
40% 

BULLETS-14 
10% 

PARTS/ 
MATERIALS - 10 

7% 

• Occupational Health Service, New Jersey Department of Health 
**Redesigned Occupational Safety and Health 
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TABLE 5 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPAUONAL.INJURIES 

BY SOURCE, NEW JERSEY ~ 1993 

SOURCE* NUMBER PERCENT 

All Sources 

Vehicles 
Highway vehicle, motorized 

Automobile 
Van 
Semitrailer, tractor trailer, trailer truck 

·Dump truck 
Bus 
Pick-up truck 

Water vehicle 
Tugboat, commercial fishing boat 

Air vehicle 
Train 
Forklift 

Structures and Surfaces 
Ground 
Floors 

Other Sources 
Bullets 
Fire, flame 
Water 

Machinery 
Material handling machinery 
Construction, logging and mining machinery 

Parts and Materials 
Electric parts 
Building materials - solid elements 

Tools, Instruments, and Equipment 
Hand tools - non-powered 

Knives 

Persons, r1ants, Animals, and Minerals 

Chemicals and Chemical Products 

Containers 

142 

57 
42 
1 5 

8 
7 
5 
3 
3 
7 
6 
3 
3 
2 

26 
1 0 
10 

22 
1 4 

3 
3 

1 0 
4 
3 

1 0 
4 
3 

1 0 
8 
7 

3 

2 

2 

100 

40 
30 
1 1 

6 
5 
4 
2 
2 
5 
4 
2 
2 
1 

1 8 
7 
7 

1 5 
1 0 

2 
2 

7 
3 
2 

7 
3 
2 

7 
6 
5 

2 

1 

1 

* Based on the 1992 BLS Occupational Injury and Illness Classification Structures. 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Occupational Health Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may include 
subcategories not shown separately. 
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·• 

WORKER ACTIVITY 

Tahle 6. indicates the worker activity a~ the ti.me of the 142 fatal injuries. The main activi­
ties were vehicular and transportation operations (31 % ) including driving or operating 
(18%), constructing, repairing, cleaning (25%), and tending a retail establishment (8%). 

TABLE 6 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

BY WORKER ACTIVITY AT THE TIME OF .INJURY, NEW JERSEY - 1993 

WORKER ACTIVITY* 

All Activities 

Vehicular and Transportation Operations 
Driving, operating 

Truck 
Automobile 
Industrial/construction vehicle 

Riding in, on 
Bus 

Directing, flagging traffic 
Boarding, alighting 

Constructing, Repairing, Cleaning 
Construction, assembling, dismantling 

Construction, nee 
Installing 

Repair, maintenance 
Repairing 

Inspecting or checking 

Other, Not Elsewhere Classified 
Tending a retail establishment 

Using or Operating Tools, Machinery 
Operating heavy equipment 
Logging, trimming, pruning 

Only Body Position Known 
Standing 

Materials Handling Operations 

Protective Service Activities 

Activity, Unspecified 

. NUMBER 

142 

44 
26 
10 

9 
3 

1 1 
4 
3 
3 

36 
1 8 
10 

4 
1 0 

6 
4 

20 
1 2 

8 
3 
~ 

8 
4. 

6 

5 

1 5 

* Based on activity codes developed by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

. 

PERCENT 

100 

31 
1 8 

7 
'6 
2 
8 
3 
2 
2 

25 
1 3 

7 
3 
7 
4 
3 

1 4 
8 

6 
2 
2 

6 
3 

4 

4 

1 1 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries; Occupational Health Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may include 
subcategories not shown separately. 
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WORKER LOCATION 

Table 7. shows the location of the 142 workers at the time of the fatal injury. The most 
workers were on a street or highway (28 % ) or at an industrial place or premises (28 % ) 
including construction site (9 % ) . 

TABLE 7 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES 

BY LOCATION OF THE WORKER AT TIME OF INJURY, NEW JERSEY - 1993 

WORKER. LOCATION* 

All Locations 

Street and Highway 

Industrial Place and Premises 
Construction site 
Rail way yard 

Other Places 
Sea 
Parking lot, garage (employer's premises) 

Public Building 
Restaurant, cafe 
Shop, commercial, store (except grocery) 

Home** 

Place for Recreation and Sport 

- Farm 

Residential Institution 

NUMBER 

142 

40 

40 
1 3 

4 

22 
9 
6 

1 9 
5 
5 

14 

3 

2 

2 

*Based on activity codes developed by the ~ureau of Labor Statistics. 
**Not necessarily own home. 

PERCENT 

100 

28 

28 
9 
3 

1 5 
6 
4 

1 3 
4 
4 

1 0 

2 

1 

1 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational InNries, Occupational Health Service, New Jersey 
Department of Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may include 
subcategories not shown separately. 
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SPECIAL TOPICS, FATAL OCCUPATION~ INJURIES 

African-Americans 

Seventeen (12 % ) of the victims were African American. Additional information on these 
fatalities is important because the working situations . of African Americans can be different 
than for workers of other races. Some details of the fatalities involving African Americans 
are given below: 

Gender: 

Hispanic: 

Employer: 

Occupation: 

Industry: 

External Cause 
of Injury: 

Source: 

1 7 (100%) 

1 6 ( 94%) 
1 ( 12%) 

1 5 ( 88%) 
2 ( 12%) 

8 (47%) 

'' 3 18%) 
3 _18%) 

'; 

2 ( 12%). 
1 ( 6%) 

5 ( 29%) 

3 18%) 
3 18%) 
2 12%) 
2 ( 12%) 
2 ( 12%) 

3 ( 18%) 

3 ( 18%) 

3 ( 18%) 
2 ( 12%) 
2 ( 12%) 
1 ( 6%) 
1 ( 6%) 
1 ( 6%) 
1 ( 6%) 

5 ( 29%) 
4 ( 24%) 

3 ( 18%) 
2 ( 12%) 
1 ( 6%) 
1 ( 6%) 

( 6%) 

Male 

Not Hispanic 
Hispanic 

Private employers 
Public employers 

Age: 2 (12%) 
5 (29%) 
3 (18%) 
4 (24%) 
3 (18%) 

Operators, fabricators, laborers, including 
3 · (18 %) construction · laborers 
3 ( 18 % ) . transportation occupations 
Managerial and. professional . speciaHties 

. Precision, production, craft, repair, including 
i ( 12 % ) construction trades 

20-24 
24-34 
35-44 
45-54 
55-64 

Military - non-commissioned officers and other enlisted personnel 
Technical, sales, adJJ1inistrative support 

Construction, including 
3 ( 18 % ) special trades contractors 
2 ( 12 % ) single family housing construction 
Manufacturing 
Services 
Transportation and public utilities 
Retail trade 
Public administration - national security 

Accidential falls, including 
2 ( 12 % ) falls from or out of building or other structure 
Motor vehicle traffic accidents, including 
2 (12 % ) due to loss of control without collision on highway 
Homicide 
Struck accidently by falling object 
Accidents caused by machinery 
Motor vehicle non-traffic accidents 
Accidents caused by fire and flames 
Accidents caused by electric . current 
Suicide 

Vehicles 
Structures and surfaces, including 
2 (12 % ) ground 
Bullets 

_ Machinery 
Containers 
Tools, instruments, equipment 
Fire and flames 
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Activity: 

Location: 

6 (35 %) 

4 (24%) 

.2 (12%) 
1 ( 6%) 
1 ( 6%) 
2 (12%) 

( 6%) 

7 (41 %) 
4 (24%) 
3 (18%) · 
2 (12%) 

( 6%) 

Constructing, repamng, cle.aning, including 
2 ( 12 % ) inspecting or checking 
Vehicular and transportation operation, including 
2 (12 % ) driving or operating a vehicle 
2 ( 12 % ) riding in or on a bus 
Materials handling operations 

· Using or operating tools, machinery 
Only body position known 
Other, not elsewhere classified 
Activity unspecified 

Industrial place or pre·mises 
Street and highway 
Home 
Public building 
Other 

The occupation and industry of the 17 African American fatalities is different than the 
occupation and industry of the total 142 fatalities: A higher percentage of the African 
Americans were in the occupational categories · of: operators, fabricators, and laborers; 

· managerial and professional specialities; and the· military. A lower percentage were in the 
precision production_, craft, and repair · occupational category and ·none were in ,the service 
occupations category. Regarding industry, a higher · percentage of the African Americans 
were in manufacturing. These differences between African American fatalities and all worker 
fatalities may be due to a different occµpation · and industry distdbution of African American 
workers compared to all workers in the· New Jersey workforce. 
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Women 

Only eight (~ % ) of the , 14.2 fatal: _occupational · injuries occurred among women. More 
information on these fatalities is of interest because the circumstances for women are 
usually very . different than for men. Additional details on the fatalities among women are 
given below: 

Race: 

Hispanic: 

Employer: 

Occupation: 

Industry: 

External Cause 
of Injury: 

Source: 

Activity: 

Location: 

7 (.88%) 
1 ( 1~%) 

8 (100%) 

8 (100%) 

3 ( 38%) 

3 ( 38%) 
1 ( 13%) 

( 13%) 

4 ( 50%) 
1 ( 13%) 

.1 ( 13%) 
1 (13%) 
1 ( 13%) 

3 ( 38%) 
3 ( 38%) 
1 ( 13%) 
1 ( 13%) 

5 ( 63%) 

3 ( 38%) 

4 ( 50%) 
1 ( 13%) 
2 ( 25%) 
1 ( 13%) 

3 ( 38%) 
2 ( 25%) 
1 ( 13%) 
1 ( 13%) 

. l ( 13%) 

White 
American Indian, 
Aleut, Eskimo 

Not Hispanic 

Private employers 

Age: 4 . (50%) 20-.24 
1 (13%) 45-54 
1 (13%) 55-64 
2 (25 % ) 65 and over 

Technical, sales, administrative support, .including 
2 (25 % ) sales 
Service 
Farming, forestry, fi,shing 
Operators, fabricators, labor¢rs 

Services 
Agriculture, . for~stry, fishing 
Transportation and public utilities 
Retail trade 
Finance; insurance, real estate 

Homicide - assault by cutting and piercing instrument 
Motor· vehicle traffic · accidents 
Water transportation accidents 
Air and space transport accidents 

Vehicles, including 
2 (38 % ) automobiles 
Tools, instruments, equipment - knives 

Vehicular and transportation operations 
Constructing, rep.airing, cleaning 
Other, not elsewhere classified 
Unspecified 

Street and "highway 
Home 
Public building 
Sea 
Other,• not elsewhere classified 

A much higher percentage of the women·. died from motor ve.hicle traffic accidents and homi­
cide than did all the other workers;· 
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External .Cause of Injury - Motor Vehicle Traffic Accidents 

The most common cause of injury was motor vehicle traffic accidents, accounting for 38 
(27%) of the 142 fatalities. Further details on these 38 deaths are given below: 

Gender: 

Race: 

Employer: 

Occupation: 

Industry: 

Source: 

Activity: 

J 5 (92%) Male Age: 6 (16%) 20-24 
3 ( 8%) Female 7 (18%) 24-34 

33 (87%) 
3 ( 8%) 
1 ( 3%) 
1 C 3%) 

25 (66%) 
1 3 (34%) 

1 8 (47%)' 

7 (18%) 

6 (16%) 
4 (11 % ) 

2 5%) 
1 3%) 

10 (26%) 

8 (21 %) 

7 (18%) 

6 (16%) 
4 (11 %) 
2 ( 5%) 
1 ( 3%) 

37 (97%) 

White 
Black 
Asian or Pacific Islander 
Unknown 

Private employers 
Public employers 

7 
6 
6 
6 

(18%) 
(16%) 
(16%) 
(16%) 

Operators, fabricators, laborers of which 
5 (13 % ) truck drivers 
3 ( 8 % ) construction laborers 
Service _occupations, including 
3 ( 8 % ) crossing roads 
Precision production, craft, and repair 
Military, including 

35-44 
· 45-54 
55-64 
over 65 

3 ( 8-%) non-commissioned officers and other enlisted personnel 
Technical, sales, administrative support - news vendors 

· Managerial and professional speciality occupations 

Public administration, including 
4 ( 11 % ) national security 
3 ( 8 % ) public order and · safety 
Transportation and public utilities, including 
3 ( 8 % ) trucking except local 
Construction, including 
4 ( 11 % ) highway and street construction 
Retail trade 
Services 
Wholesale trade 
Finance, insurance, real estate 

Vehicle,s, including 
14 (37%) automobiles 

7 (18%) vans 
5 (13 % ) semi-trailer, tractor trailer 
4 (11 % ) dump trucks 
3 ( 8%) buses 

( 3 % ) Machinery - front-end loader 

2 9 (76%) 

5 (13%) 
2 ( 5%) 
1 ( 3%) 

Vehicular a·nd transportation activities, including 
1 6 ( 42 % ) driving, operating 

8 (21 % ) riding in, on 
3 ( 8 % ) directing, flagging . traffic 

Constructing, repairing, cleaning 
Protective service activities 
Activity unspecified 
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Location: 

( 3%) Only body position known - standing 

34 (89%) 
2 ( 5%) 

( 3%)­
( 3%) 

Street · and highway 
Parking lot or garage 
Industrial place· and' premises - railway yard · 
Not elsewhere classified· 

The more specific external causes of injury for the 38 fatalities were motor vehicle traffic 
accidents: 

• involving collision with another motor vehicle, v1ct1m was driver ......................... 8 
• involving collision with another motor vehicle, victim was passenger ................... 1 
• involving collision· with a pedestrian, victim was pedestrian .. · ............................ 1 4 
• involving collision with non-motor vehicle, victim· was driver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
• involving collision on the highway but not with another vehicle, victim 

was driver ........................................................ _; ................................................ 6 
• involving collision on the highway but not with another. vehicle, victim was other 

specified person ...................................... ; ~ ................. '. ...................................... 1 
• involving collision. with a train ........................... ; ............... .-.............................. 1 
• due to loss of control without collision on -~ighway, victim was passenger ........... 3 
• due to "loss of control without collision on highway, victim was driver ................. 1 
• other non-collision, victim was other specified person ........................................ 1 
• unspecified, victim was passenger ............ '. ....................................................... 1 

The time of occurrence of the 38 fatal injuries was between 6:01 a.m. and noon for 16, 
between 12:01 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. for 15, between 6:01 p.m. and midnight for 3 and. 
between 12:01 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. for 4. The counties in which the most fatalities due to 
motor vehicle traffic accidents occurred were Camden (p), Middlesex (6), Monmouth (6), 
Essex (3), and Somerset (3). 

Examples of work-related motor vehicle traffic accidents are: 

A highway worker setting safety cones on the highway was struck by a van 
which had been struck by . another vehicle. 

A crossing guard walked onto a highway to · stop traffic for two pedestrians 
and was struck by a car. 
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External Cause of Injury - Falls 

Accidental, falls accounted for twenty-seven (19 % ) . of the 142 fatal occupational injuries. 
Details of these fatalities are given below: 

Gender: 

Race: 

Employer: 

Occupation: 

Industry: 

Source: 

Activity: 

. 2 7 (100 % ) 

2 4 (89%) 
3 (11%) 

2 4 (89%) 
3 (11%) 

14· (52%) 

8 (30%) 

2 ( 7%) 

2 ( 7%) 

Male 

White 
Black 

Private employers 
Public employers 

Age: 1' ( 4%) 
2 ( 7%) 
8 (30%) 

1 0 (37%) 
6 (22%) 

20-24 
24-34 
35-44 
45-54 
55-64 

Precision production, craft and repair, including 
3 ( 11 % ) structural metal workers 
3 ( 11 % ) painters 
.2 ( 7%) roofers 
Operators, fabricators, laborers, including 
3 ( 11 % ) construction laborers 
Farming, forestry, fishing· - groundskeepers and gardeners . 

1 
excluding farm 
Managerial and professional specialities - managers and 
administrators 

4%) Technical, sales, administrative support 

16 (59%) 

3 (11%) 
3 (11%) 
3 (11%) 
2 ( 7%) 

25 (93%) 

1 4%) 
1 4%) 

14 (52.%) 

3 (11%) 
2 ( 7%) 
1 ( 4%) 
4 (15%) 

1 4%) 
2 7%) 

Construction, . including 
3 ( 11 % ) single-family housing construction 
3 (11 % ) roofing, siding, sheet metal work 
2 ( 7 % ) plumbing, heating, air conditioning 
2 ( 7 % ) painting, paper hanging 
2 ( 7 % ) structural steel erection 
Manufacturing 
Transportation and public utilities 
Services 
Agriculture, forestry, fishing - ornamental shrub and tree services 

Structures and surfaces, including 
1 0 (37 % ) floors 

9 (33%) ground 
Parts and materials 
N on:-classifiable 

Constructing, repairing, cleaning, including 
9 (33 % ) construction, assembling, dismantling 
3 ( 11 % ) repair, maintenance 
Using or operating tools, machinery 
Vehicular and transportation operations 
Materials handling operations 
Only body position known, including 
2 (8 % ) climbing, descending a ladder 
Other 
Activity unspecified 
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Location: 15 (56%) 

7 ( 26%) 
2 ( 8%) 
1 ( 4%) 
1 ( 4%) 
1 ( 4%) 

Industrial place and prernis~s. including 
9 (33 % ) construction site 
Horne 
Public. building 
Place· for recreation and sport 
Residential institution 
Other places 

The specific external ·causes of injury for the 27 fatalities· were: · 

• . fall from or out of building or other structure .............................................. ; ..... 8 
• fall from ladder ...................................................... · ........................................... 7 
• fall into· other hole or other opening in surface .. , ................................................ 4 
• fall from scaffolding ............................................ · .. : ............ ; .............................. 3 
• other fall from one level to another ................................................................. .-. 3 
• other and unspecified fall .................................................... · ............................. 2 

The time of occurrence of the 27 fatal injuries was between 6:01 a.m; and noon for 13, 
between 12:01 p.m. and 6:00- p.m. for 10, and between 6:01 p.m. and midnight for 3. The 
time of occurrence was unknown for one fatality. The counties in which the most fatalities 
occurred were Essex (3), Middlesex (3), and Somerset (3). 

Examples of work-related fataHties due to falls are: 

A construction worker on top of a holding tank fell through a 3 foot by 7 foot 
opening covered by loose plywood to the bottom of the tank 35 feet below. 

An iron worker fell 26 feet to the ground from a second-story steel beam of an 
office building under construction. 

The owner of a company· was on the second. floor wa1tmg for the freight 
elevator. The elevator door opened, the owner stepped inside, and fell over 
14 feet down. The interlocks that prevented the ·elevator door from opening if 
the elevator was not there were not functioning and the lighting was poor. 

A truck driver fell 12 feet from the top of a load of wooden roof trusses while 
securing them on the truck trailer. 
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External Cause of Injury - Homicide 

The third most common cause of mJury was homicide, with 20 ( 14 % ) of the 142 fatal 
occupational injuries. Additional information on the fatalities due to homicide is given 
below: 

Gender: 

Race: 

Employer: 

Occu 1>ation: 

Industry: 

Source: 

Activity: 

17 (85%) 
3 (15%) 

1 4 (70%) 
3 (15%) 
2 (10%) 

( 5%) 

1 7 (85%) 
3 (15%) 

7 (35 %) 

4 (20%) 

4 (20%) 

3 (15%) 

5%) 
5%) 

9 (45 %) 

3 (15%) 

3 (15%) 

2 (10%) 
2 (10%) 

( 5%) 

11 (55%) 
8 (40%) 
1 ( 5%) 

11 (55%) 
2 (10%) 

( 5%) 
( 5%) 
( 5%) 
( 5%) 

3 (15%) 

Male 
Female 

White 
Black 

Age: 

Asian or Pacific Islander 
American Indian, Aleut, Eskimo 

Private employers 
Public employers 

4 (20%) 20-24 
7 (35%) 25-34 
4 (20%) 35-44 
3 (15%) 45-54 

( 5%) 55-64 
( 5%) 65 and over 

Operators, fabricators, laborers, including 
4 (20 % ) garage service station related occupations 
2 ( 10 % ) taxicab drivers and chauffeurs 
Technical, sales, and administrative support, including 
2 ( 10 % ) sales counter clerks 
Service, including 
2 ( 10%) food preparation and service 
Managerial and professional speciality, including 
2 ( 10 % ) manager, food serving and lodging establishments 
Precision production, craft and repair 
Military 

Retail trade, in~luding 
4 (20 % ) gas service stations 
3 ( 15 %) eating places 
Transportation and public utilities, including 
2 (10 % ) taxi-cabs 
Services, including 
2 ( 10 % ) video-tape rental establishments 
F_inance, insurance, real estate 
Public administration 
Manufacturing 

Bullets 
Knives 
Other striking handtools - not powered 

Tending a retail establishment 
Driving, operating an automobile 
Protective service activities 
Office work 
Only body position known - walking 
Activity not elsewhere classified 
Activity unspecified 
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Location: 12 (60%) 

3 (15%) 
3 (15%) 
1 ( 5%) 
1 ( 5%) 

Public building, including 
4 (20 % ) restaurant, cafe 
3 (15 % ) shop, commercial, store (except grocery) 
Home 
Street and high.way 
Industrial place and premises 
Other places not elsewhere classified 

The specific external causes of injury for. the 20 fatalities were: 

• assault by firearms ............................................ ~ ........................... ·.:·············· 11 
• assault by cutting and piercing instrument ........................................................ 8 
• striking by. blunt or thrown object.. ................ ~ .................................................. 1 

The time of occurrence of the 20 fatal injuries· was between 6:01 a.m. and noon for 4, be­
tween 12:01 p.m. and .6:00 p.m. for 5, between 6:01 p.m. and midnight for 7, and between 
12:01 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. for 3. The time of occurrence is missing for one of the fatalities. 
The county with the most fatalities was Essex (4). 

Examples of work-related homicides are: 

A night-manager of a fast food restaurant was shot. during a robbery. 

A clerk in a video store was stabbed during a robbery. 

A night supervisor of a factory was shot by a person who entered the factory. 

A service station attendant was shot during a ·hold-up. 

A cab driver was shot in the cab by an apparent robber. 
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Potential Years of Work Life Lost 

With the 142 fatalities, an average of 24 potential years of work life (the number of years 
before age 65 of the victim) was lost per fatality for. a total 'of 3,221 potential years of work 
life lost. The total and average potential years of work life lost by occupation and industry 
are given in Table 8. 

TABLE 8 
NUMBER OF POTENTIAL YEARS.OF WORK.LIFE LOST BY 

OCCUPATION AND INDUSTRY, NEW JERSEY - 1993 

OCCUPATION* OR INDUSTRY** FATALITIES 

All Workers 142 

Occupation 
Operators, Fabricators, Laborers 5 6 
Precision Production, Craft, Repair 3 3 
Service 2 0 
Technical, Sales, and Administrative Support 1 2 
Managerial and Professional Speciality 1 0 
Farming, Forestry, and Fishing 6 
Military 5 

Industry 
Construction 
Transportation and Public Utilities 
Services 
Public Administration*** 
Retail Trade 
Manufacturing 
Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 
Finance, Insurance, and. Real Estate 
Wholesale Trade 

34 
27 
20 
1 8 
1 7 
1 3 

5 
5· 
3 

POTENTIAL · YEARS OF 
WORK LIFE LOST 

TOTAL NUMBER I AVG. PER FATALITY 

3221 24 

1267 23 
736 22 
328 1 6 
301 25 
246 25 
145 24 
198 40 

772 23 
591 22 
458 23 
437 24 
419 25 
280 22 
133 27 
85 1 7 
46 1 5 

*Based on the 1990 occupational classification system developed by the Bureau of the Census. 

**Standard Industrial Classification Manual, 1987. 

***Does not include eight workers employed in government in other industries. 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Occupational Health Service, New Jersey Departme~t ol 
Health in cooperation with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
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FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES, UNITED STATES, 1993 

Table 9. provides information on the 6,271 fatal occupational injuries that occurred 
nationwide in 1993. In New Jersey compared to the country, a higher proportion of the 
victims were: 

• wage and salary workers; 
• over 45 years of age; 
• in the service occupations; 
• in the precision production, craft, and repair occupations; 
• in the construction industry; 
• in the transportation -and public utilities industry; and 
• fatally injured in falls (twice the proportion). 

TABLE 9 · 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES BY 

SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS, UNITED STATES - 1993 

CHARACTERISTIC NUMBER PERCENT 

Total 6,271 100 

Employment Status 
Wage and Salary Workers 4,981 79 
Self-employed 1 1,290 2 1 

Gender 
Men 5,790 92 
Women 481 8 

Age 
Under 20 169 5 
20-24 502 8 
25-34 1,510 24 
35-44 1,576 25 
45-54 1,193 1 9 
55-64 801 1 3 
65 and over 514 8 

Race 
White 5,106 8 1 
Black 664 1 1 
Asian or Pacific Islander 190 3 

American Indian, Aleut Eskimo 47 1 

Other 263 4 

Hispanic Origin 
Hispanic 2 604 1 0 



TABLE 9 (Continued) 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES BY 

SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS, UNITED STATES - 1993 

CHARACTERISTIC NUMBER PERCENT 

Occupation 3 

Operators, Fabricators, Laborers 
Transportation and material moving moving occupations 
Truck drivers 
Handlers, equipment cleaners, helpers and laborers 
Construction laborers 
Laborers, except construction 
Machine operators, assemblers, and inspectors 

Precision Production, Craft, and Repair 
Construction Trades 
Mechanics and repairers 

Farming, Forestry, and Fishing 
Farming operators and managers 
Other agricultural and related occupations 
Farm workers, including super.visors 

Technical, Sales, and Administrative Support 
Sales occupations 

-

Technicians and related support occupations 

Managerial and Professional Speciality 
· Executive, administrative, and managerial 

Professional speciality 

Service Occupations 
Protective service occupations 

Military 

Industry 4-Private 

Construction 
Special trades contractors 
Heavy construction except building 

Transportation and Public Utilities 
Truc~ing and warehousing 

Agriculture, Forestry, and Fishing 
Agricultural production - crops 
Agricultural production - livestock 

Retail Trade 
Food stores 
Eating and drinking places 
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1,959 
1,182. 

731 
572 
218 
202 
205 

1,095 
565 
317 

961 
409 
214 
209 

842 
556 
167 

681 
427 
254 

539 
288 

12 1 

5,590 

924 
517 
255 

890 
467 

855 
398 
209 

784 
223 
199 

3 1 
1 9 
1 2 

9 
3 
3 
3 

I 7 
9 
5 

I 5 
7 
3 
3 

I 3 
9 
3 

3 
7 
4 

9 
5 

2 

89 

I 5 
8 
4 

I 4 
7 

I 4 
6 
3 

I 3 
4 
3 
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TABLE . 9 (Continued) 
NUMBER AND PERCENT OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES BY 

SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS, UNITED STATES ~. 1993 

CHARACTERISTIC 

Manu factoring 
Lumber and wood products 

Services 
Business services 

Wholesale Trade 

Mining 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Industry - Government5 

Local 
Federa.l 
State 

1 Includes paid and unpaid family workers, and may include 
businesses, or members of partnerships. 

2 · Persons identified as Hispanic may be of any race. 

NUMBER PERCENT 

762 1 2 
204 3 

758 1 2 
188 3 

~·' 

250 4-

174 3 

116 2 

6.81 1 1 
340 5 
186 3 
146 2 

owners qf incorporated 

3 Based on the 1990 Occupational Classification System developed by the Bureau of the 
Census. 

4 Standard Industrial Classification Manual, 1987 Edition. 
5 Includes fatalities to workers employed by governmental organizations regardless of 

industry. 

Source: Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries, Bureau of Labor · Statistics, U.S. Department 
of Labor. 

Note: Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding. Totals for major categories may 
include subcategories not shown separately. 



CONCLUSION 

Fatal occupational injuries are not random events and should: not be considered the "price 
of having a job." Occupational fatalities are preventable through a combination of 
engin~ering and safety controls at the workplace, employer and employee training, and 

. enf~rcement of health and safety standards . 

. Several federal and state agencies enforce workplace safety and health standards. The 
federal Occupational. Safety and Health Administration covers private employees in New 

- Jersey except certain self-employed, workers (i.e., sole proprietors), unpaid· family workers, 
laborers on small farms, and certain workers in industries which are· covered by other 
federal agencies (e.g.; Federal Aviation Administration, U.S.. Coast Guard). The New Jersey 
Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health (PEOSH) Program covers public 
employees in New Jersey, except federal government employees. 

Also, the Occupational Health Service implements the New Jersey Fatality Assessment and 
Control Evaluation (FACE) Program to identify factors that increase the risk of work-related 
fatal injuries. Progrc:tm staff conduct on-site evaluations of reported fatalities from falls, 
electrocutions, and confined space exposure, prepare and disseminate reports of the on-site 
evaluations including recommendations for prevention to the employers, employees, unions 
and others involved, and develop informational materials · on preventing . these types of 
fatalities. The National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health partiaUy. supports the 
Program which exists in eleven other states. Common recommendations made in the FACE 
evaluation reports· include: 

Electrocutions 

• de-energize insulate, isolate, and test electrical. circuits 
• develop or improve job safety and training progrnms 

Falls 

• use fall protection 
•_inspect. and maintain saf~ty equipment 
• conduct a job hazard analysis 
• develop an emergency response plan 
• develop or improve job safety and training programs 

Confined Space 

• develop a confined space entry program 
• conduct air monitoring in confined spaces . 
• develop · or improve job safety and training programs 

CFO! data can be used to: 

• identify hazardous occupations, industries, act1v1t1es, and ·locations; 
• direct resources for safety programs to prevent injuries; 
• identify areas for modifying or developing safety and health standards; and 
• identify areas for further research. 
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In targeting areas for prevention efforts, it is important to look at the number of fatalities, 
the fatality rates, and the _pote_ntial years of work .life lost..,: Using these indicators some 

· areas to target for prevention efforts are workers over age 65, truck drivers, construction 
laborers and trades workers, an·d workers ill' farming and transportation. 
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APPENDIX 1 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL AVERAGE El\1PLOYMENT BY 
SELECTED DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS,' 

OCCUPATION, AND INDUSTRY, NEW JERSEY .: 1993 1 

Total2 

IN THOJJSANDS 

3,706 

Demographic Characteristics 
Wage & Salary Workers 
Self-Employed 

Men 
Women 

White 
African-American 

Hispanic 

16-24 
25:-34 
35-44 
45-54 
55-64 
65 and over 

Occupation 
Farming, Forestry, Fishing 
Precision Production, Craft, Repair 
Operators, Fabricators, Laborers 
Services 
Managerial and Professional Specialty 

' Technical, Sales, and Administrative Support 

lndustry 3 

Agriculture (excluding Forestry and Fishing) 
Cons true tion 

· Transportation and Public Utilities 
Manufacturing 
Retail Trade 
Wholesale Trade 
Government (excluding the Military) 
Government (including the Military4) 

Services (including Forestry and Fishing) 
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate 
Mining 

3,479 
227 

2,021 
1,685 

3,095 
454 

330 

468 
959 

1,009 
742 
405 
123 

44 
338 
447 
462 

1, 194 
1,220 

35 
134 
273 
565 
542 
167 
545 
555 
928 
297 

4 

1 From the Current Population Survey, Bureau of the Census for the Bureau of Labor Statistics, 
U.S. Department of Labor. 

2 Does not include military workers or workers 14 and 15 years old. 
3 Does not include self-employed and family workers except in Agriculture. 
4 10,000 military workers, from the U.S. Department of Defense, 1992. 
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REVISED 1992 NEW JERSEY AND UNITED STATES FATAL OCCUPATIONAL 
INJURIES 

New Jersey 

The revised count of fatal occupational injuries •in 1992 in New Jersey is 138. This 
represents 24 additional fatalities from the previously published count of 114. These 24 
fatalities were identified or verified as work related since the original count was published. 
The external causes of injury for the 24 additional fatalities are homicide (17) and suicide 
(7). The revised major external causes of injury are listed below: 

Motor vehicle traffic accidents 
Homicide & injury purposely inflicted by other persons 
Other accidents 

Accidents caused by machinery 
Accidents caused by electric current 

Accidental falls 
Suicide & self-inflicted injury 
Accidents caused by fire & flames 

1 7 (12%) 
6 ( 4%) 

Accidents caused by submersion, suffocation & foreign bodies 
Motor vehicle non-traffic accidents 
Air & space transport accidents 
Accidental poisoning by drugs, medicinal substances & biologicals 
Accidental poisoning by other solid an~ liquid substances, 

gases and vapors 
Water transport accidents 
Vehicle accidents NEC 
Accidents due to natural & environmental, factors 

United States 

3 6 (26%) 
2 9 (21 % ) 
2 7 (20%) 

1 6 (12%) 
8 ( 6%) 
5 ( 4%) 
5 ( 4%) 
3 ( 2%) 
2 ( 1 %) 
2 ( 1 %) 

2 ( 1 %) 
1 ( 1 %) 
1 ( 1 %) 
1 ( 1 %) 

The revised count of fatal occupational injuries in 1992 in the United States is 6,217, which 
is 134 more than the originally published count of 6,083. Additional fatal work injuries 
were identified or verified as work-related since the original count was published. 
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ASSEMBLY LABOR, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY COMMITTEE 

LEGISLATIVE OFFICE BUILDING, CN-068 
TRENTON, NJ 08625-0068 

(609) 984-0445 

January 13. 19S)5 

ComrnissionP.r Peter J. CaldP-rone 
NJ Department of Labor 
CN 110 
Trenton. New J P-rsP.y 08625 

Dear Commissioner Calderone: 

Thank you for accepting the Assembly Labor Cammi ttee · s imitation to 
speak about the Department of Labor· s survey on occupational safety and 
heal th. 

Among the issues related to the survey that I expect ""ill be of intf~rest to 
committee members are: 

1. \\.hat. if any. reasons you can ascertain at this time for highf~r levels 
()f occupational illnesses and injuries in the public sector compan~d to the 
privatR sector. 

') Current department efforts and any nP.w initiativAS being r:onsich~rt~d 
to makt~ impro\·ements in public or privatP- sector occupation.d saf1it\· ,incl 
health. including any changPs that lllc.lY result if A-20G4 is 1rnoctt~cl crncl ;1 Sti.lll! 
Pl-:<JSH plan is submitted to the U.S.D.O.L. and the nmv df'orts you hi.1\·r! 
previously Illentioned regarding violf!OCP. in the workplace. Any suggt~st ion.s you 
have on what thf! committee and thf! Legislature can do to help your efforts ar(; 
1.velcome. 

:l. Hmv tlw data frolll tht! ~un·ey compare to workP.rs · COIIlfH-!nsa~ion 
c1c:11rns data. .~ re the re~ plans to rnakf~ use of those cli.ll ,.1 to enhance 
occupational saf£-!t\ c1nd health P.fforts? 



Comrnissiont-!r Cald1;rom~ 
Page 1 
January 1 J. 1 St% 

4 .. Any comments. you have regarding the DP-partment of Health's 
surveys. in this area; such as the pending survey on. workplace fatalities. are 
quite welcome. 

I thi·nk the committee shares tlrn ,your desire to be proactive in promoting 
measures that will reduce workplace injury and illness. increase the safety and 
health of public and private sector workers and reduce related employer costs. 
I certainly look forward to your. comments. 

S]erely ·. ·. ·. . / 1 
~ · 1

• LJf kv,.~ 
Gre or . Williams 
Sen·or earch Associate 

c: Lenny Katz. Assistant Commissioner o ,.abor 
Members of the Assembly Labor Cammi t tee 

· Richard Mc Glynn. Assembly Majority Staff 
Tim Clark. Assembly Minari ty Sta.ff 
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. NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENTOF News & 
I ABOR Information 
Office of the C::.:nmissioner Contact Gene Herman f:l:l)fl92-7832 

Fewer Job~Related Injuries and Illnesses 
Suffered by Private Sector Workers in New Jersey 

than · in Nation as a Whole, 
New Survey Finds 

TRE::TON, December 21, 1994 -- New Jersey workers in 

private .:.ndustry on the whole suffered fewer job-related 
. I 

injuries and illnesses in 1993 than their counterparts across 

the nat:.-:n, Labor Commissioner Peter J. Calderone announc.ed­

today. 

Acc::::-ding ·· co Calderone, a new Departmen-: of La::,or survey 

on work':::- safety and health showed that workers in the 

private 2ector suffered an occupational injury or illness at 

a rate c: 7.4 for every one hundred workers compared with a 

rate of ~-5 registered throughout the nation. 

"Wh.:.le this is our State's first comprehensive· survey on 

occupati~~al sa£ety and health, we're gratified to see that 

the f igu:::-es show workers in New Jersey are somewhat safer 

than thei:- counterparts across the nation," Calderone said. 

"Much o:: the credit for our showing deserves to go to 

manageme::~: and labor.. which for the most part have been 

successf~l in creating a workplace atmosphere where concern 

for the ·.-,ell-being of New Jersey• s workers is a major 

priority." 

(more) 

Working to Keep New Jersey Working 
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Calderone said the study was New Jersey's first annual 

Occupational Safety and Health Survey. It was conducted by 

the New Jersey Labor Depart~ent's Office of Labor Research 

and Analysis, in. cooperation with the· U. S. Department of 

Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, which collected employer 

reports from a sample of over 9,600 p~ivate and public sector 

establishments in New Jersey. 

"P.Jnong all workers in New Jersey, including governmental 

workers, one case of job-related injury or illn~ss occurred 

among e'1ery twelve workers, an overall rate of 8.3. per 100 

workers," Calderone said. 

According t6 Calderone, over ·230,000 injuries and 

illnesses were suffered by workers in private workplaces as 

. ·.:.,., "· ----- as ~ .,... 
---· S'C.at:e · and local governmen-= facilities in New 

Jersey during 1993; of· these, over 13,000 were occupational 

.:.2.2.nesses. 

Calderone said the incidence rate'· .for government workers 

(State, county and municipal) in New Jersey was nearly double 

'C.hat of the p=ivate sector at 14.4 per "100 ~orkers. 

government workers alone had·an incidence rate of 14.5. 

State 

"Even though the public sector included typically 

hazardous occupations such as police and fire protection, we 

have an incidence rate for injuries and illnesses for public 

sector workers that is drastically out of line with the· 

experience of private sector employers," he said. 

"The annual survey of occupational injuries and 

illnesses in workplaces provides an essential tool for 

(more) 
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promQting efforts to make New Jersey's workplaces safer and 

healthier, 11 the Commissioner continued. 11 By collecting 

info=mation identifying job-related incidents, workers, 

managers and governmental officials can continue to work 

toward reducing or eliminating many .job hazards. The survey 

findings help to measure the results of these efforts. 11 

"While similar information has been produced by the New 

Jersey Department of ~abor for workers in the public sector 

since 1988, comparable data for private firms has not been 

_available, 11 Calderone said. Public workers, including 

volunteer· fi~e fighters, have been surveyed since 1988 under 

provisions of the New Jersey Public Employees Occupational 

Safety and Health Act as part of the state• s ongoing 

commi~menc to reduce public worker i~juries and illnesses. 

However, comparable data for these workers throughout 

the ::1ation as a whole does not exist because they are not 

covered by the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) of 

1970 ~hich covers only workers in the private sector. 

Private Sector Results 

Workers employed in New Jersey's private sector during 

caleridar year 1993 suffered 177,000 recordable injuries and 

illnesses. Occupational illnesses accounted for approximately 

6.l percent of the reported cases. 

Lost workday injuries and illnesses (which include cases 

invol'ling either actual absence from work or restricted work 

activity) accounted.for about 46 percent of the t6tal cases 

in 1993. The lost workday cases included over 81,000 cases, 

(more) 
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an incidence rate of 3.4 per 100 workers, while the rate for 

cases ·t1hich did not result in a full workday lost from 

regular employment was 4.0. 

Injury incidence ra~es ranged from a low of 2. 8 for 

small private establishments, those employing between 1 and 

19 employees, to a high of 10.0 for emplbyers with 100-249 

employees. 

The total case incidence rate was 10.l in the 

construction industry, the highest major division rate in the 

private sector. Transportation and public uiilities, 

registering the second higheJt total cases rate at 
1 

9. 8, had 

the highest lost workday case incidence rate of 5.6; 

construction ranked second with a rate of 4.2. 

Public Sectot Re~u1t• 

New Jersey's public sector tot~l cases incidence rate 

for ·1993 was 14. 4 pe_r 100 full-time employees. , One out of 

every seven state, local or volunteer workers experienced a 

job-related injury or illness during calendar year 1993, 

nearly double the rate experienced by private sector workers. 

Of the 53,000 total cases record~d, 46 percent of these 

injuries and illnesses were classified as lost workday cases, 

an incidence rate of 6. 6. There we:re 2,400 public sector 

occupational illness cases reported in 1993; lost workday 

illness cases constituted about 33.percent of this category. 

State governmental workers suffered 15,400 injuri~s and 

illnesses during 1993, an incidence rate of 14.5. The total 

lost workday cases rate for all of State government was 7.1. 

(more) 
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Social Services had the highest lost wo~kday cases inciderice 

rate among all major groups ( 14. 9) , followed by 

Transportation Services with a rate of 13.9. 

Local governmental units, which include county, city and 

local paid and. volunteer fire fighters, had a slightly lower 

total injury and illness incidence rate ( 14. 3) than state 

facilities. The total injury and illness lost workday case 

rate differed significantly between local and state agencies. 

The rate of 6. 4 for local \.'las about 10· percent less than that 

of the state. 

With 37, 700. total cases during 19 93, local government 

workers experiencing. the highest incidence of injuries and 

illnesses, at 24. 7, were the• public utilities, consisting 

p=imarily of water and sanitary services workers. This group 

also had the highest total lost workday cases rate, 13.5 per 

100 full-time workers. Justice, public order and safety, 

which includes police, paid and volunteer fire fighte~s, and 

co=rectional institutions, ranked second with a rate of 12.7 

fo~ local government. 

Note: Caution must be exercised when comparing private 

and public sector rates and when comparing the overall rate 

in any one state with the national rates. Many public sector 

workers perform in high-risk activi.ties such as supplying 

police protection, guarding correctional in~titutions, 

providing· paid and volunteer fire protection, as well as 

caring for patients in State psychiatric hospitals and 

residential care facilities. 

(more) 

ti lt,x 
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These facilities have historically produced incidence 

rates that greatly exceeded the 'overall incidence rates 

measured by t}:e Public Employees Occupational Safety and 

Health (PEOSH) .' survey since 1988. Further differences between 

states' experiences. with private, sector workers as a whole 

may be skewed by the mix of workers and, industries, which 

differ from one state to another, and the overall composition 

of the nation. 

For more detailed information, contact Thomas Pompei, 

Division. of P::-ogram Planning, · Analysis and Evaluation at 
I 

(609) 292-8998. 

( 30) 
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NEW JERSEY OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH SURVEY 

Number Of Nonfatal Occupational Injury And Illness Cases And 
Incidence Rates Per 100 Full-Time Workers By Industry 

1993 

Incidence Rate Total Number 
Industry Total Lost Workday · of Cases 

Cases Cases• (000s) 

All industries including.state and 
local government 8.3 3.8 230.4 

Private industry 7.4 3.4 177.3 

Agriculture. forestry and fishing 7.0 3.7 1.3 
Mining 5.8 3.9 0.1 
Construction 10.1 4.2 10.3 
Manufacturing 8.5 3.6 41.5 

Durable goods 9.8 3.9 18.9 
Nondurable goods 3.5 22.7 :stb -:::> Transportation and public utilities 5.6 21.9 

Whofesale ancr·relaff1faae 

'· 

7.7 3.5 50.9 
Wholesale trade 6.5 3.2 16.2 
Retail trade 8.5 3.7 34.7 

Finance. insurance, and real estate 2.8 1.2 4.7 
Services 6.2 2.8 46.5 

State and local government 14.4 6.6 53.l 

State government 14.5 7.1 15.4 

Transportation and public utilities 20.3 11.6 1.7 
Services 18.4 8.7 10.4 
Public administration 6.9 3.2 2.7 

Local government 14.3 6.4 37.7 

TranspoAauon anrl m,hlfr ntiliHes ~' 13.2 1.0 
Seiv7ces ___ 1 .9 4.2 15.4 
Public administration 17.9 8.9 20.9 

~otal includes cases involving restricted work activity only in addition to days-away­
from-work cases with or without restricted work activity. 

'18 X 



Table 1. Nontatat o~onaa injury and illnes• incidenca nrtes per 100 fui~rm:, wortc:era 1, by Industry division, 1993 

NewJeraey 

TotaJ 
Industry division cases 

All industries including 
State and local government 4 ............. 8.3 

Private industry 4 ·························•············ 7.4 

Agriailtl:Jre. forestry, and fishing 4 ............ 7.0 
Mining 5 ······················- ············· 5.8 
Construction ··················-···-···················· 10.1 
Manufacturing .............. . ........ 8.5 

Durable gOOds ············•·····•··••••··•···••······ 9.8 
Nondurable goods ................................. 7.6 

Transportation and publlc utilities 5 .......... 9.8 
Wholesale and retail trade ........................ 7.7 

Wholesale trade ..................................... 6.5 
Retail trade ···········•·••·······•·•·••················ 8.5 

Finance. insurance, and real estate ········· 2.8 
Services .................................................... 6.2 

State and focal government ...................... 14.4 

State govemmem ..................................... 14.5 

Transoortation and public utilities ············ 20.3 
Services ....................................... -............ 18.4 
Public administration ·······---··················· 6.9 

Local government ·············-··················· ... 14.3 

Transportation and public utilities ............ 24.2 
Services .................................................... 10.9 
Public administration ·······--·········-·······-· 17.9 

1 The incidence rates represent the numcer of injuries and 
illnesses per , 00 full-time workers ana were calculated as: (N/EH) 
x 200.000. where 

N = number of injuries and illnesses 
EH = totaJ hours worked by all employees 

during the calendar year 
200,000 = base tor 100 equivalent full-time wor1<ers 

(wonting 40 hours per week, 50 weeks 
per year). 

2 Total includes cases invotving restricted wor1< activity only in 
addition to days-away-trom-work cases with or without restricted 
work activity. 

Lost workday cases I 
Cases 

Wrth without lost 
Totai 2 days away workdays 

from wor1< 3 

3.8 3.5 4.5 

3.4 3.0 4.0 

3.7 3.1 3.3 
3.9 3.0 2.0 
4.2 4.0 5.9 
3.6 2.9 4.9 
3.9 3.2 6.0 
3.5 2.S 4.2 
5.6 4.7- 4.2 
3.5 3.3 4.2 
3.2 2.9 3.3 
3.7 3.6 4.8 
1.2 1.1 1.7 
2.8 2.7 3.4 

6.6 6.3 7.7 

7.1 6.7 7.4 

11.6 11.0 8.7 
8.7 8.5 9.6 
3.2 3.0 3.7 

6.4 6.2 7.8 

13.2 12.1 11.0 
4.2 3.9 6.7 
8.9 8.7 8.9 

3 Days-away-from-work cases include those Which resuJt in 
days away from wor1< with or without restricted wor1< activity. 

' Exdudes fanns wittl fewer than 11 empsoyees. 
5 Data contcrming to OSHA definitions tor mining operators in 

coat, metai. and nonmetal mining and for employers in railroad 
transportation are provided to BLS by the Mine Safety and Health 
Administration, U.S. Depanmam of Labor; and the Federal 
Railroad Administration, U.S. Depanmem of Transportmon. 
tndapendem mining contractors are exduded from ttie coaJ, metal, 
and nonmetal mining industries. 

NOTE: Because of rounding, components may not add to the 
totals. 



Table 2. Number of nontatat_occupaaonat injuri- ■nd llln..._ by industry division. 1993 

Industry 0Ivtsion 

INJURIES AND ILLNESSES 

All industries including 
State and local govemment 3 ••••••••• 

Private industry 
3 
···-----·--····· 

- Agriculture, forestry, and fishing 3 •••• 

Mining 4 ••• . ............. . 

Construction ···---··---············ 
Manufacturing ----·······--········ Durable goods ___ ............... . 
Nondurable gooas ....•. ~ .................. . 

Transportation and public utilities• .. 
'M1olesale and retaJI trade ..•••.•....••••• 

Wholesale trade .....••• ~ •••••••..••.•.•.•.••• 
Retail trade .......•••.••••• ~ •••.••••••...••••..• 

Finance. insuranca. and real estate i 
Services........ • •.••••••••••••••• 

State and locaJ govemment ...••.•.•..•••••• 

Stats govemment .••.•••••••••••••.•••••••••••••• 

Trarisportation and public utilities .••• 

SeMCSS---------1 
Pubtic aoministrauon ...••.•••.•••••...•••.•• 

LocaJ government ··---················ 

Transportation ana cublic utilities ... . 
Services ............................................ 1 

Public administranon ......•....•..•••...•.•. i 

·JNJURIES 

All industries including 
State and tacaJ government J .•.•••••• 

Private industry J ................................. . 

Agriculture, forestry. and fishing 3 ... . 

Mining 4 •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Construction .................................... . 
Manutactunng ••••••••.•••••••••••.••••..•••••••• 

Durable goods ··-~----·········· 
Nondura!>le gOOds ......................... . 

Transportation and. Ptibtic utilities 4 •• 

Wholesale and retail trade ............... . 

WholesaJe trade ···---·········· 
Aetatt trade .................................... . 

Finance, insurance. and reaJ estate 
Services ............... • •••••••• 

State and locaJ government ...•.•.••.••..•.• 

State government ·····---·········· 

Transportation and pubUc utilities ...• 

Services ·······-----------······· 
Public administra1ion ---··-···· 

See footnotes at end of tabk,. 

TotaJ 
cases 
(0OO's) 

230.4 

177.3 

1.3 
0.1 

10.3 
41.S 
18.9 
22.7 
21.9 
50.9 
16.2 
34.7 
14.7 
46.5 

53.1 

15.4 
! 

·1.7 
10.4 

2.7 

37.7 

1.0 
15.4 
20.9 

217.1 

166.4 

1.3 
0.1 

10.0 
38.3 
17.0 
21.3 
21.5 
47.3 
15.9 
31.4 

4.5 
43.6 

50.7 

14.7 

1.7 
10.0. 
2.5 

NewJe~ey 

Lost wor1<day cases 

Total 1 

(000's) 

105.9 

81.3 

0.7 
0.1 
4.2 

17.8 
7.4 

10.4 
12.4 
23.2 

8.0 
15.3 

1.9 
21.0 

24.S 

7.5 

1.0 
4.9 
1.2 

17.0 

0.6 
5.9 

10.5 

99.2 

75.5 

0.7 
0.1 
4.2 

16.7 
6.8 
9.8 

12.3 
.19.9 

7.7 
12.1 

1.7 
19.9 

23.7 

7.3 

1.0 
4.8 
1.2 

iox 

WHh 
days away 
from wonc 2 

(000's) 

96.8 

73.3 

0.6 
0.1 
4.1 

14.2 
6.0 
8.2 

10.4 
21.7 

7. 1 
14.7 

1.9 
20.4 

23.5 

7.2 

0.9 
4.8 
1.2 

16.3 

0.5 
5.5 

10.2 

90.7 

68.0 

0.6 
0.1 
4.0 

13.G 
5.8 
7.8 

10.3 
18.4 

6.9 
11.5 

1.7 
19.4 

'22.7 

7.0 

0.9 
4.6 
1.1 

Caau 
without lost 
wortcdays 

(OOO's) 

124.S 

98.0 

0.6 
( 5 ) 

8.1 
23.8 
11.4-
12.3 
9.4 

27.7 
8.2 

19.5 
2.8 

25.6 

28.6 

7.9 

a.1· 
5.4-
.1.4 

20.7 

0.5 
9.5 

.10.5 

117.9 

91.0 

0.6 
( 5 ) 

5.8 
21.6 
10.2 
11.4 

9.1 
27.4 

8.1 
19.3 
2.7 

23.6 

27.0 

7.5 

0.7 
5.Z. 
1.4 

,; 



Table 2. Number of nonfatal occupational injuries and illnesaes. by industry divtaion, 1993 - Continued 

New Jersey 

Industry division 
Total 
cases 
(000's) 

. Lost workday cases 

Total 1 

(000's) 
!' 

With 
· days away 
from work2 

(OOO's) 

Casas 
without lost 
wo~ys 

(OOO's) 

--------------~------------------,;,---------+--------·-
INJURIES 

Local government ................................. . 

Transportation and public utilities ... . 
Services ........................................... . 
Public administration ....................... . 

ILLNESSES 

All industries including 
State and locaJ government 3 ••••••••• 

Private industry 3 .••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Agriculrure. forestry, and fishing 3 .••• 

Mining' .......................................... .. 
Construction .................................... . 
Manufacturing ...•...•••••••••••••••.•......••.•. 

Durable goods ............................... . 
Nondurable goods ...................... :: .. 

Transportation and public utilities ' .. 
WholesaJe and retail trade .•••••••••••••.• 

'M'IOlesa!e trade ·····----····· 
Retail trade "····-··-···-··-················ 

Finance, insurance, ana reaJ estate 
Services ........................................... . 

State end locai government ............... .. 

State government ............................... . 

Transportation and pu .ic utilities ... . 
Services ........................................... . 
Public aaministration ...................... .. 

LocaJ government ................................ . 

Transportation and public utilities ... . 
Services ........................................... . 
Public aamrnistration ....................... . 

35.9 

0.9 
14.9 
19.7 

13.3 

10.8 

( 5) 
( 5 ) 

0.3 
3.2 
1.8 
1.4 
0.4 

-
-
-

0.3 
3.0 

2.4 

0.6 

( s) 
0.4 
0.1 

1.8 

0.1 
0.5 
1.2 

1 Total includes cases involving restricted work activity only in 
addition to days-away-from-work . cases with or without restricted 
work activity. 

2 . Days-away-from-work cases indude those which result in 
days away from work with or without restricted work activity 

3 Exdudes farms with fewer than 11 employees. 
4 Data conforming to OSHA definitions tor mining operators in 

coal. metal. and nonmetal mining· and for· employer.; in railroad 
transportation are provided to BLS by the· Mine Safety and Heaith 

16.4 

0.5 
5.7 

10.2 

6.7 

5.9 

( 5) 
( 5) 
( 5) 

·u 
0.6 
0.5 
0.1 

--
-

0.2' 
1.0 

0.8 

0.2 

( 5) ' 
0.1 
0.1 

0.6 

( s) 
0.2 
0.3 

I 

: 

15.8 

0.5 
5.3 
9.9 

s .. 1 

5.4 

( 5) 
( 5) 
{ 5) 

0.7 
0.3 
0.4 
0.1 

-
-
-

0.2 
1.0 

0.8 

0.2 

( 5) 
0.1 

( s) 

0.6 

( 5} 
0.2 
0.3 

19.5 

0.4 
9.2 
9.6 

6.6 

5.0 

( s) 
( 5 ) 
-

2.1 
1.2 
0.9 
0.3 
0.3 
0.1 
0.2 

( 5 J 
2.0 

1.6 

0.4 

( 5) 

0.3 
0.1 

1.2 

( s) 
0.3 
0.9 

Administration, U.S. Depanment of Labor, and the Federal 
Railroad Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation. 
Independent mining contractors are excluded from the coat. metal. 
and nonmetal mining industries. 

5 •Fewer tnan SO cases. 

NOTE: Because ot rounding, components may n<;>t add to the 
totats. 

- Data not available. 
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iable 3. Nonfatal occupalional lnjury incidence ma per 100 full-time wonce,. 1, by industry division and employment aiza,::. 
1993 

New Jersey 

Industry division 1 20 
to to 
19 49 

All industries including Stats and local 

government 2 ·············-·-·············--············· . 2.8 6.1 

Private industry 2 ·······---······--···················· 2.8 5.6 

Agriculture. forestry, and fishing 2 ............ 4.1 8.3 

Mining 
3 

··················---···························· 3.4 5.3 

Construction ·············---······~----··············· 6.9 12.4 

Manufacturing ··········-·-························· · 4.1 8.1 

Durable goods ········--··--···················--· - 9.3 

Nondurable goods .•..•••.••••••••.•.•••.•..•...... - 7.0 

Transcortation and public utilities 3 .....•.... 3.0 6.8 

Wholesale and rewl trade .••••••••••••••.•••••••• 2.8 5.1 

Wholesale trade ········-·························· 4.0 5.9 

Retail trade ...... 2.1 4.7 

Finance, insurance, and reaJ estate ......... 2.3 3.5 

Services ······················--·························· 1.4 3.0 

State and local government .•••••...••.••••••••••••...... 10.4 15.9 

State government ......................................... - -
Transportation and public utilities ..•...•..•.. - -
Services- ·······················-·························· - -
Public administration ................................ - -

'Local govemment ......••...•••••........••.•. ~ ........... - -
Transportation and public utilities ............ 14.3 -
Services ...........••.•.... · ····--·············-········· 3.5 3.5 

Public administration ······-··-·········-····-· - 18.1 

: The incidence rates represent the number of injuries per 100 
full-time workers and were caicutated as: (N/EH} X 200.000. 
where 

N = number of Injuries 
EH = tot.a! hours worked by aJI employees during 

the calendar year 
200.000 = base for 100 equivalent full-time won<ers 

(working 40 hours per week, 50 weekS per year). 

Establi~ment employment size lwoncers) 

50 100 250 500 1,000 2.500 
to to to to to or 
99 249 499 999 2,499 more 

9.1 10.4 10.1 8.7 10.2 9.0 

8.5 10.0 9.1 7.4 7.1 8.6 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -

14.3 11.9 - - - -
9.5 10.4 8.1 5.7 5.6 4.7 

10.5 11.9 7.8 - 8.2 -
8.8 9.6 8.4 5.7 4.3 -

· 12.9 10.8 8.6 - 11.6 -
8.5 12.3 11.1 8.7 - -
9.0 8.1 8.3 2.6 - -
8.2 14.5 12-8 12.8 23.6 -
3.6 - 1.0 1.6 - -
4.5. 8.5 - 10.4 7.8 8.7 

16.2 13.8 14.7 12.1 16;6 9.9 

5.0 10.5 13.5 11.8 21.9 8.4 

- 15.8 18.0 - - -
- - 26.S - 28.6 7.5 

4.1 8.1 6.7 10.2 4.3 3.1 

16.9 14.1 15.1 12.2 12.3 11.5 

- - - - - -
6.4 8.6 10.0 11.3 11.5 12.3 

19.4 18.8 21.4 - 13.2 9.8 

2 ExctUdes tanns with fewer than 11 employees. 
3 Cata confonning to OSHA definitions for mining operators in 

coal. metaJ. and nonmeuu mining and for employers in railroad 
transportaUon are provided to BLS by the Mina Safety and Heatth 
Adrrini.stration, U.S. Oepanment of Labor, and the Federal 
Rdroad Adminisrration. U.S. Oapanment of Transporta1ion. 
Independent mining contractcrs are exduded from the coal, metaJ, 
and nonmetal mining industries. 

- Data not available. 
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